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PROPOSED CSR INITIATIVE BY THE COMPANY
AT JALKA VILLAGE IN RALEGAON TALUKA OF YAVATMAL DISTRICT

e

ROTARY CLUB OF NAGPUR & m DILASA SANSTHA

WATERSHED DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

FUNDED BY

EMEAY TOOLS
EMKAY TAPS & CUTTING TOOLS LTD , NAGPUR,
UNJER CSR PROGRAM

CSR Activity: Watershed Project at Jalka Yavatmal
Implementing Agency: DILASA Foundation
Monitermg Agency: Retary Chub, Nagpar

Important Communication to Members

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance™ by allowing Paperless compliances by the companies and

has issued circulars stating that service ofnotice / documents including Annual Report can be sent by e mail to its members. To support this green initiative
ofthe Government in fill measure, members whe have not registered their e mail addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses, i
respects ofelectronic holding with the Depository through their concerned Depository Participants.
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>

& Audit Committee
< Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Committees*

% Stakeholders Grievance Committee
% Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
% Management Committee

“Detatled intormation regarding above mentioned commaittees is given in Corporate Governance Repor? wihich forms part of this Annual Report
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NOTICE OF 21" AGM TO MEMBER'S

NOTICE is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the
Members of Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited will be
held on Saturday September 10, 2016 at 12:30 p.m. at the
Registered Office of the Company i.e. “Plot no. B-27/B-27/1,
M.I.D.C. Himngna, Industrial Estate, Nagpur-440016,
Maharashtra to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider an he Audited financial men
of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors' thereon.

To consider re-appointment of Mrs. Alka Ajayprakash

Kanoria (DIN: 00041346), who retires by rotation in
terms of Section 152(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and
being eligible offers herself for re-appointment;

To ratifv_the appointment of the auditors of the
Company, and to fix their remuneration and pass the

following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and rules made there under, as
amended from time to time, and in consideration of the
recommendation of the audit committee of the Board of
Directors, the appointment of M/s, Vijay Agarwal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, (FRN No. 138350W), who were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company at the
19"Annual General Meeting held on 30"September,
2014, to hold office from conclusion of 19"AGM until

conclusion of 24"AGM be and is hereby ratified and

Date: August 8, 2016

confirmed from the conclusion of 21"AGM till the
conclusion of 23 AGM and that the Board of Directors
be and is hereby authorised to fix their remuneration for
the Financial Year 2016-17, as may be determined by the
audit committee in consultation with Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.

Appointment of Mr. P Ramachandranas an Independent
Director of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modifications the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule I'V and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act') and the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for
the time being in force), Mr. P. Ramachandran (holding
DIN: 07575222). who has submitted a declaration that
he meets the criteria for independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for
appointment and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from a Member proposing
his candidature for the office of Director, be and is
hereby appointed as Independent Director of the
Company, for five consecutive years with effect from
September 10, 2016 and whose office shall not be liable
to determination by retirement of directors by rotation.

By the Order of Board

ForEMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLSLIMITED

Place: Nagpur = Shruti Sohane

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Notes: 2, Proxy form, in order to be effective, must be received at

1 AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48

' THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED hours hefore the commencement of the Annual General
TOAPPOINT A PROXY TOATTEND AND VOTE ON Mesting:

A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY 3. For attendance & proxy form please refer page no. 76 &

NEED NOTBEA MEMBER.

77 of this Annual Report.
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Corporate members intended to send their authorized
representatives to attend the meeting are requested to
send the Company a certified copy of Board resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on
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for any change of bank particulars or bank mandate.
Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository
Participant by the Shareholders.

: : 8. Members are requested to intimate their Email IDs for
their behalf at the Meeting. correspondence and quicker response to their queries.
Members/Proxy holders are requested to brir{g their 9 Brief resume of Directors seeking appointment/
copy of Annual Report and Attendance slip sent reappointment including nature of their expertise in
herewlth, duly filled in for attending the Annual General specific functional areas and names of companies in
Mesting. which they hold directorship and membership
In accordance with the provisions of section 91 of the /chairmanship of Board Commiitees, as stipulated
Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and the under clause 52 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain close Exchanges. 1s givenin “ Annexure1”
from_Septe_mber 7, 2016 to September 10, 2016 (both 10.  Explanatory Statement containing brief profile of Mr. P,
days inclusive). Ramachandran, the candidature to be appointed as
The Shareholders are requested to notify changes of directoris given in “Annexure II”.
their address immediately to the Registrars &Transfer 11. Map for AGM venue is given at the end of this Annual
Agent Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. The Company or its Report.
registrar will not act on any request received directly
from the shareholder holding shares in electronic form

ANNEXURE 1

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name Alka Ajayprakash Kanoria

DIN No. 00041346

Dateof Birth August 04, 1959*

Appointed on 15/12/2000

Qualifications Bachelor's Degree of Science

Brief Profile Mrs, Alka Ajavprakash Kanoria presently designated as the Whole-time
Director of the Company. With her strong management skills, she handles the
administrative office in a very planned and systematic manner She was
appointed as the Director of our Company on December 15, 2000 and
designatedat current position wee f July 17, 2008,

Directorship held in other

Public (excluding private companies ) None

Membership/Chairmanship

Of Committees in other Companies None

Noof Shares held in the

Company (as on date) 1.87.365

Relationship with other directors Wife of Mr. Ajayprakash Kanoria, Chairman & Managing Director of the
Company,

*Appointed as Whole-fime Director of the Company as on December 12, 2008 and her femire as Whole-time Director 15 fixed for 3 Years we fApril 1. 2004 and as
per the Articles ofAssociation of the Company is liable to retire by rotation under Section 1 52(6 }of the Companies Act. 201 3
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ANNEXURE 11

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ANNEXED TO
FO PART OF THE NOTICE:

ITEMNO. 4

Mr. P.C. Ramachandran has done Diploma in Mechanical Engineering in 1962 from Government Polytechnic College, Kannur,
kerala state.

He has very wide experience in Machine Tool Industry. He has worked in HMT for about 16 years and thereafter was a freelance
Machine Tool Service Consultant for more than 9 years,

Presently he 15 engaged in marketing of various machine tools and representing companies like BEW-Bangalore, Gee Dee Weiler -
Coimbatore, PSG Coimbatore, etc.

He has got vast experience in selection of machines and maintenance of various taps on machine tools.

The Company has recerved a notice under Section 160 of Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite deposit from Mr. Ajayprakash

Kanoria signifying his intention to propose candidature of Mr. P. Ramachandran for being appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company.

Mr. P. Ramachandran is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his

consenttoact as Independent Director,

In the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions specified in Section 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder
for his appointment as Independent Director of the Company and is Independent of the Management of the Company. Copy of draft
letter for appointment of Mr, P. Ramachandran setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any
fee by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day.

The Board recommends the Resolution at Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice for the approval of the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors and Key Managenal Personnel of the Company or their relatives except Mr. P. Ramachandran, the appointee,
1s concerned or interested in the Resolution at ltem No. 4 of the accompanying Notice.

By the Order of Board
ForEMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLSLIMITED

Date: August 8, 2016
Place: Nagpur = Shruti Sohane
Company Secretary &Compliance Officer
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 21" Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together
with the Standalone Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on March 31, 2016.

» Financial highlights:

Particulars Amount (¥ in crores)*
F.Y. 2016 EY. 2015
Total Revenues (including Other Income) 46.66 40.23
Profit before depreciation, interest and tax 21.45 19.14
Less: Interest 0.12 0.09
Less: Depreciation and amortization expense 222 2.64
Profit before tax 19.11 16.41
Net tax expense# 5.06 6.06
Profit for the year 14.05 10.84
Add; Surplus carry forward from the last year Balance sheet 51.01 41,24
Less: Bonus Shares issued During the year 0.00 1.06
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 65.06 51.01
Earnings per equity share(3) 78.98 5875

» Results of operations:

The financial statement reflects satisfactory growth in the
Sales and Profit for the Year 201 5-16. The turnover for the
EY. 2015-16 1s ¥ 46.66 crores as compared to ¥ 40.23
crores last FY. 2014-15 whereas profit for the year has
been increased from ¥ 10.84 crores for F.Y. 2014-15 to ¥
14.05 crores forthe F. Y. 2015-16.

The working of both divisions of the Company is given as
below:

%+ Taps and Cutting Tools: Sales growth in the cutting tool
industry largely depends on the sales growth of auto sector.
Apart from the auto sector, the auto ancillary sector 13 also
growing at a very rapid pace because of good export
orders.

The turnover for taps and Cutting Tools segment has

increased by approximately 15% from the last financial
year.

Wind Power: The Government of India has announced a
laudable Renewable Energy target of 175GW by 2022 out
of which 60GW will be coming from wind power. Overall
the future of Wind Energy in India is bright as energy
security and self-sufficiency 1s identified as the major
driver.

Source. hitp.Avwwwindiamiindpower com/

The company has two wind farm projects one at Shivapura
Kavalu Village, Belur Taluka, Hassan District in
Karnataka and the other at Kita & Ugawa District,
Jaisalmer in Rajasthan, both are developed and maintained
by Suzlon Energy Limited and Enercon (India) Limited
respectively,

The combine contribution of the two wind farm projects to
the gross revenues in the FY, 15-16is T 1.35 crores and its

* Al figures are rounded off to their nearest value.

# deferred Tax expenses for 2015-16 is¥ 2,736,068/~ and for 2014-15 is¥ 4,872,645/~
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turnover has marked decrease of 3% in this year as
compared to the previous F. Y. 2014-15.

Dividend:

Your Directors decide to plough back the profit for timely
execution of the expansion plan of the Company, as
mentioned below in Material Changes and Commitments,
and do not recommend any dividend for the vear ended
March 31, 2016. Every Decision of the Board of Directors

15 always directed towards creating value for their
shareholders in the long term.

Material changes and commitments:
% Capacity Expansion

During the year, your Board of Directors has planned
for expansion with a capital outlay of approximately ¥
11 crores, This will result in, likely increase of 17
lakhs units from 12 lakhs units n the plant capacity
and technology upgradation as well.

Further, to implement the aforementioned expansion
plan of the Company with ease, the Company has
availed Term Loan amounting to ¥ 65 Million from
ICICI Bank, Ramdaspeth Branch, Nagpur.

It is proposed to complete the execution of the above
expansion planin year to come.

«+  Uniform Listing Agreement

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
on September 2, 2015 has notified new Listing
Regulations, 2015 called as SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 w.e.f. December 1, 2015 applicable
all the Listed Entities, with a view to consolidate and
streamline the provisions of the Listing A greement for
different segments of capital markets to ensure better
enforceability; alignment of Securities Law and
Listing Agreement with the Companies Act, 2013 and
amendments thereto. Accordingly all the
Compliances here onwards (December 2, 2015) are/
shall be made by the Company in compliance of SEBI
(LODR)Regulation, 2015.

Pursuant to these regulations, Listed Entities were
required to execute new Listing Agreement called as
Uniform Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange
on which the Securities of the Company are listed
within six months from the date of its notification. The
Company executed the same on January 29, 2015 with
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

>
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Changein thenature of business

During the year under review, there is no change n the
nature of business of the company.

Deposits

During the year under review, the Company did not accept
any deposits from the public within the ambit of section 73
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments
under section 186 ofthe Companiesact, 2013

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
company has not given/taken Loans, Guarantees or
Securities from/ to any person or other Body Corporates.
Details regarding Investments made are provided in the
notes to the financial statement. Please refer to Note 13, 14
& 19tothe financial statement,

Corporate Governance

The Company believes in sound corporate governance to
win the investors trust. Qur aim is to always ensure that our
performance is driven by integrity. Your Board of
Directors exercises their fiduciary responsibilities in the
widest sense of the term. We also endeavor to enhance
long-term shareholder value and respect minority rights in
all our business decisions,

Our Corporate governance report for the F Y 2015-16
forms integral part of this Annual Report.

Management Discussion and Analysis [MDA]

Management Discussion and Analysis, for the year under
review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 (2) (e) of SEBI
(LODR). 2015, is presented in a separate section forming
integral part of this Annual Report.

Related partytransactions

All contracts/ arrangements/transactions entered by the
Company during the financial year with related parties
were 1n the ordinary course of business and on arm's length
basis. There were no materially significant transactions
with related parties during the financial year which were in
the conflict of interest of the Company.

Your Directors draw your attention to “Annexure A-
Form AOC-2” on Related Party disclosures for the year
under review.



&

EMKAY TOOLS

Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

»

11.

I

IV.

Directorsand Key Management Personnel

Retirement by rotation:

In accordance with the provisions of section 152[6] of the
Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of Articles of
Association of the Company, Mrs. Alka Kanoria (DIN:
00041346) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible offers herself
for re-appointment. The Board recommends her
reappointment by the members at the ensuing AGM.

Profile of the Directors seeking appointment /
reappointment:

As required under Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (LODR),
20135, particulars of the Directors retiring by rotation and
seeking appointment / reappomntment at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting 1s annexed to the notice
convening 21" Annual General Meeting,

Key Managerial Personnel:

The following persons are the Key Managerial
Personnel(s) of the Company:

@ Mr. Ajayprakash Kanoria, Chairman and Managing
Director

> Mrs. Alka Kanoria, Whole Time Director

@ Mr. Vishnu Sontakke, Chief Financial Officer
(we.fApril15,2015)

> Ms, Shruti Sohane, Company Secretary
(w.e.fApril 10,2015)

Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Rules made
thereunder and as provided under Schedule I'V of the Act
and Regulation 17(10) of SEBI{LODR), 2015, annual
performance evaluation of the Directors individually as
well as its committees has been carried out by the Board.

The Policy for Evaluation of Performance of the Board of
Directors was formulated by Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors and
same has been approved and adopted by the Board of
Directors in their Meeting held on February 27, 2016.

The criteria for evaluation have been provided in the
Corporate Governance Report, which forms integral part
of this Report.
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Also the Policy for Evaluation of Performance of the
Board of Directors is uploaded on the website of the
Company, for reference visit wwwemkavtapsandtools
com,

Declaration by Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors have submitted their
declarations of independence, as required pursuant to the
provisions of section 149(7) of the Act, stating that they
meet the criteria of independence as provided in section
149[6].

. Familiarization Program for Independent Directors:

The new independent directors were introduced into the
Board during the year under review in the month of April.
Earlier as per the provisions of Listing Agreement entered
with NSE pursuant to listing on August 13, 2015,
familiarization program for Independent Directors was not
required to be conducted. Hence the company has not
conducted any specific Program called “Familiarization
Program for Independent Directors™ during the F.Y. 201 5-
16; however in the Board meeting after their appointment
formal introduction and factory visit has been made.

With the commencement of SEBI (LODR) Regulation,
2015 we.f December 2, 2015 the listed entity 1s required
to conduct the program for the new joining director of the
company to get him/her familiarized with the company.

In future whenever Independent Director will be
appointed on Board of the Company the applicable
provisions shall be complied.

VII. Policies:

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated the
formulation of certain policies forall listed companies.

We seek to promote and follow the highest level of ethical
standards inall our business transactions. All our corporate
governance policies are available on our website
(http://emkaytapsandtools.com/corporate-governance/}.
The policies are reviewed periodically by the Board and
updated based on need and new compliance requirement.

Key policies that have been adopted by the Company are
as follows:
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NAME OF THE BRIEF DESCRIPTION WEB LINK
POLICY

Insider Trading Policy

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct to regulate,
monitor and report trading by insiders &Code of fair
disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information for the
Directors, KMP and other designated officers and connected
persons of the Company.

http://emkaytapsandtools.com
/nsider-trading-policy/

Code of Conduct

The Company has formulated and adopted Code of Conduct
for the Senior Management and officers of the Company.

http://emkaytapsandtools.com
/code-of-conduct/

Policy on Vigi!

The Company has adopted the Vigil Mechanism for directors

http://emkaytapsandtools.com

and growing together. The Directors have adopted policy on
CSR to spend as required under the Companies Act, 2013
for activities those are benefiting to the Society as a Whole.

Mechanism and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, fvigil-mechanism-policy/
( Whistleblower Policy) actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the Company's code
of conduct and ethics.
CSR Policy The company believes in the Philosophy of moving together http://emkaytapsandtools.com

lesr-policy/

Nomination &
Remuneration Policy

As required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
Board of Directors has adopted policy for appointment of the
Director and for determination of remuneration payable to
them.

http://femkaytapsandtools.com
/nomination-remuneration-
policy/

Policy for Determination
of Materiality of
Event or Information

This policy has been formulated by the Board of Directors
deals with the determination of materiality of the Event/

Information and its dissemination to the Stakeholders at large.

http://emkaytapsandtools.com
/corporate-governance/policy
-for-determination-of-

materiality-of-event-or-
information/

Archival Policy
and records of the Company.

This policy is for retention and preservation of documents

http://emkaytapsandtools.com
/corporate-governance/
archival-policy-for-retention
-of-documents_etctl/

» Directors' Responsibility Statement

In terms of section 134[3] [¢] of the Act, your Directors
state that:

i.  in the preparation of the annual financial statements
for the year ended on March 31, 2016, applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out
under schedule III of the Act, have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, ifany,

1. such accounting pelicies have been selected and
applied consistently and judgments and estimates
made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
trueand fair view of the state of affairs of the company
as at 31"March, 2016 and of the profit of the company
for the year ended on that date,

proper and sufficient care has been taken for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for
prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities,

the annual financial statements are prepared on a

proper internal financial controls are in place and that
the financial controls are adequate and are operating

v,

going concern basis,
V.

effectively and
Vi,

the systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
ofall applicable laws are in place and are adequate and
operating effectively.
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» Board Meetings

During the year under review 14 (fourteen) Board Meetings
were convened and held, the details of which are given in the
Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between
the meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013,

The details of Meetings of the Board and it Commuttees are
given in the Corporate Governance Report.

» StatutoryAudit

In accordance with provisions of Section 139(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 M/s. Vijay Agarwal & Co., Chartered
Accountants, (FRN No. 138350W), has been appointed as
statutory auditors of the company for 5 consecutive financial
years i.e. from conclusion of 19" AGM up to the conclusion of
24" AGM.

Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, further provides
that theappointment of statutory auditors shall be placed before
the members at every AGM for ratification. Accordingly, a
resolution seeking members ratification for the continued
appointment of M/s, Vijay Agarwal & Co., Chartered
Accountants, (FRN No. 138350W), as statutory auditors of the
company 1s included at Item No. 3 of the Notice convening the

AGM,

M/s. Vijay Agarwal & Co. has given their consent and
confirmed their eligibility under section 141 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder for continuing as
statutory auditors of the company. The Board recommends the
aforesaid resolution for approval of the members.

M/s. Vijay Agarwal & Co., Chartered Accountants being the
Statutory Auditor of the Company, has audited books for the
F.Y. March 31, 2016 and accordingly has submitted
Independent Auditor's Report on the same for FY. 2015-16,
The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditor's Report on
the Accounts. The Observations and comments, appearing in
the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any
further explanation/ clarification by the Board of Directors as
provided undersection 134 of the Act.

» Secretarial Audit

Pursuantto the provisions of section 204[ 1] of the Act read with
rule 9 of The Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, company is required to
annex the Secretarial Audit report with its Board Report.
Accordingly, the appointment of M/s N. R. & Associates,
Company Secretaries, Nagpur has been made by the Board in
their meeting held on May 30, 2016 to carry out secretarial audit
for the financial year 2016-17.

The Secretarial Audit Report given by M/s N. R. & Associates,
Company Secretaries, Nagpur for the F Y. 2015-16 is annexed
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herewith as “Annexure B”. The Board has duly reviewed the
Secretarial Auditor's Report and the observations and
comments, appearing in the report are self- explanatory and do
not call for any further explanation/ clarification by the Board
of Directors as provided under Section 134 of the Companies
Act,2013.

~ Business Risk Management

A well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk
mapping and trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact
and risk mitigation process 1s in place. The objective of the
mechanism is to minimize the impact of risks identified and
taking advance actions to mitigate it. The mechanism works on
the principles of probability of occurrence and mmpact, if
triggered. A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify,
evaluate, monitor and manage both business and non-business
risks,

Discussion on risks and concerns are covered in the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms
part ofthis Annual Report.

» Internal Control Systems

The company has in place an adequate internal control system,
which 1s commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of
the Company and nature of its business operations. The
Company has made appointment of Mr. Sumit Gaidhane, as
Internal Auditor of the Company we f. February 10, 2016 and
he reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The scope
and functions of Internal Auditor is defined and reviewed by
the Audit Committee.

During the year under review the Internal Financial Control

were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design
or operation were observed.

» Extract of Annual Return

The extract of the Annual Return in Form NoMGT-9 is
attached as “ Annexure-C” forms part of the Board's Report.

» Committees

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Rules made there
under and SEBI (LODR) regulation, 2015, the board has
constituted various committees. Composition and other details
on the committee are given in the Corporate Governance
Report,

» Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Board of Directors has constituted a CSR Committee on
July 13, 2015 under section 135 of the Act. The Annual Report
on CSR by the Company is given in “Annexure-D” of this
Board Report.
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» Particulars of Employees

The information required under section 197 of the Act read with
Rule 5[1] of The Companies [Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 is required to be given
for the reporting period, as the Provision of Section 197(12) are
applicable to the Company in financial year 2015-16.

In compliance of the same, “Annexure E” is given that forms
part of the Board's Report.

» Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Information on conservation of energy, technology absorption,
foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required to be
disclosed under section 134[3][m] of the Act read with the
Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014, are provided in the
Annexure—“F” and forms part of this Report.

~ Obligation of Company under the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013

In terms of provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
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Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,
the Company has formulated a Policy to prevent Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace and Internal complaint
Committee has been constituted for the prevention and
redressal of complaints of sexual harassment and to look after
the matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.

> Significant and Material Orders

There are no significant material orders passed by the
Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact the
going concern status of the Company and its future operation.

~ Acknowledgement:

We take this opportunity to thank our Customers, Vendors,
Investors, Bankers and Government Agencies & Regulators,
Suppliers & Costumers, Shareholders, National Stock
Exchange, Merchant Bankers and all the Business Associates
for their continued support during the year. We place on record
our appreciation of the contribution made by our employees at
all levels. Our consistent growth was made possible by their
hard work, solidarity, cooperation and support and look
forward to their continued support in the future.

Place: Nagpur
Date: May 30,2016

Chairman &Managing Director

For and on behalfof the Board of Directors
EMKAYTAPSAND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

= Alka Kanoria

Whole-time Director

= Ajayprakash Kanoria
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PHILOSOPHY

The Company believes that sound ethical practices,
transparency in operations and timely disclosures go a long
way in enhancing long-term shareholders' value while
safeguarding the interest of all the stakeholders it is this
conviction that has led the Company to make strong corporate
governance values intrinsic to all its operations. The Company
is led by a distinguished Board, which includes independent
directors The Board provides strong oversight and strategic
counsel. The Company has established systems and procedures
to ensure that the Board of the Company 1s well-informed and
well-equipped to fulfill its oversight responsibilities and to
provide management the strategic direction it needs.

As per regulation 15(2) and 15(2) (b) of SEBI (LODR)
regulation, 2015 Para C, D, E of Schedule V of the regulation
shall not apply to SME listed companies. The Company has
voluntary opted to give the CGR-2015-16 as a good corporate
governance practice. In terms of regulation 34(3) of SEBI
(LODR) regulation, 2015 the details of compliances, are as
follows:-

BOARDOFDIRECTORS
® Composition of the Board

As on date of signing this report, the Company's Board
comprised of 5(Five) Directors viz., a Managing Director, a
Whole time Director and three (3) Non-Executive Independent
Directors. The Managing Director is the Chairman of the
Company.

The composition of the Board is as per the provisions of section

149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and is in conformity with
regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) regulation, 2015 which
stipulates that: (1) the Board should have at least a woman
director; (11) not less than 50% of the Directors should be Non-
Executive Directors: and (i11) where the Chairman of the Board
is a Executive Director not related to the promoter group, at
least half of the Board should comprise of independent
directors.

® Number of Board Meetings

During the financial year from 1st April, 2015 to 31st March
2016, the Board of Directors met fourteen times on 7th April,
2015; 23rd April, 2015; 30th April, 2015; 5th May, 2015; 2%th
May, 2015; 27th June, 2015; 13th July, 2015; 15th July, 2015;
21st July, 2015; 7th August, 2015; 5th September, 2015; 7th
November, 2015; 27th February, 2016 and 26th March, 2016.
The maximum time gap between any two consecutive board
meetings was less than 120 days.

® Code of conduct for Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel

The Board had approved a code of conduct for Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel of the company which also
incorporates the duties of Independent directors as laid down in
Companies act, 2013. The Code has been displayed on the
company's website www emkaytapsandtools. com.

The Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have
affirmed compliance with the aforesaid code. A declaration
signed by the CEQ & Managing Director in this regard is
attached and forms part of this Report.

Directors' Attendance Record and Directorships held, Composition and other details of the Board of

Directors:
Sr. | Name of the Director Category/Status No. of Board No. of No. of Committee | No. of Equity
No. of Directorship Meetings | Directorship(s) | positions held in | Shares held in
attended in other other Public the Company
during the F.Y.| Public Limited Limited Companies | as on March
2015-16 Companies  Chairman Member 31,2016
1. | Ajayprakash Kanoria | Chairman &
Managing Director 14 - - - 96,375
2. | Alka Kanoria Whole Time Director 11 - - - 1,87,365
3. Rahul Bagdia" Non- Executive
Independent Director & - - - -

“Appointed as Non-Executive Independent Directors in the EGM held on 8* April, 2015
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Sr. | Name of the Director Category/Status No. of Board No. of No. of Committee | No. of Equity
No. of Directorship Meetings | Directorship(s) | positions held in |Shares held in
attended in other other Public the Company
during the F.Y.| Public Limited [Limited Companies | as on March
2015-16 Companies |Chairman Member 31, 2016
4, Mahesh Mor" Non-Executive
Independent Director - - - o
5. Ravindra Loiya# Non- Executive
Independent Director - - - .
BOARDLEVELCOMMITTEES The Board of the Company takes all decisions with regard to

The Company has the following Board Level Committees:
a) Audit Committee w.e.f. 05th May, 2015,

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.e.f. Sth May,
2015

¢) Stakeholder's Relationship Committee w.e.f. 5th May,
2015

d) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee w.e.f. 13th
July,2015

e) Management Committee w.e.f 13th July, 2015

constituting, assigning, co-opting, delegating and fixing the
terms of reference of the Committees. Recommendations /
decisions of the Committees are submitted / informed to the
Board for approval / information.

» Audit Committee

The Board in its meeting held on 05th May, 2015 has
constituted the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors met three* times during the F.Y. under
review viz, 5th September, 2015; 7th November, 2015 and 27th
February, 2016. The maximum time gap between any two
consecutive meetings was less than 120 days.

Composition of Audit Committee and Directors' Attendance Record in Committee meeting:

Sr. | Name Designation Position in No. of Committee

No. Committee Meetings attended
during the F.Y. 2015-16

1. Mr. Mahesh Mor Non-Executive-Independent Director Chairman 3

2 Mr. Rahul Bagdia Non-Executive-Independent Director Member 3

3; Mr. Ajayprakash Kanoria Managing Director Member 3

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in line with
the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement. The role of the Audit
Committee is to provide oversight over the accounting systems,
financial reporting and internal controls of the Company. The
powers and role of the Audit Committee are as set out in the
Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013,

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee,
Mr. Mahesh Mor, Chairman of the Audit Committee, possesses

accounting and financial management expertise and all the
members of the Committee also have accounting and financial
knowledge.

« Nomination and Remuneration/Compensation
Committee

The Board in its meeting held on 05th May, 2015 was
constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Commuttee. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company

met two times during the F.Y. 2015-16 on May 29, 2015 and
February 27,2016,

“Appointed as Non-Executive Independent Directors in the EGM held on 8" April. 2015
"M, Ravindra Lofva was appointed as Non-Execotive fndependent Direetor tn the EGM held on 24 Aprdl, 2013
“As per Regulation 15(2) (b) of SEBI (LODR), 2015 Regulation 18(2) (a) wrt meeting of Audii Comnuttee shull not apply to SME listed companies.
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Composition of Committee and Directors' Attendance Record in Committee meeting:
Sr. | Name Designation Position in No. of Committee
No. Committee Meetingsattended
duringtheF.Y. 2015-16
1. Mr. Mahesh Mor Non-Executive-Independent Director Chairman 2
& Mr. Rahul Bagdia Non-Executive-Independent Director Member 2
3. Mr. Ravindra Loiya Non-Executive-Independent Director Member 2

The terms of reference of the Committee are in line with the
provisions of the Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement and
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder.

+ TermsofReference:

v ldentify persons who are qualified to become
directors and may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend
to the Board their appointment ad removal and shall
carry out evaluations of every director's performance.

v Formulate the criteria for determining the
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a director and recommend to the Board a policy,
relating to the remuneration for directors, KMPs and
other employees.

v Decide the salary, allowances, perquisites, bonuses,
notice period, severance fees and increment of
Executive Directors.

v Define and implement the Performance Linked
Incentive Scheme (including ESOP of the Company)
and evaluate the performance and determine the
amount of incentive of the Executive Directors for that
purpose.

¥ Decide the amount of Commission payable to the
Whole time Directors.

v Review and suggest revision of the total remuneration
package of the Executive Directors keeping in view
the performance of the Company, standards prevailing
inthe industry, statutory guidelines etc.

v To formulate and administer the Employee Stock
Option Scheme.

+ Nominationand Remuneration Policy

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy 1s being
formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules

thereto, as amended from time to time and clause 52 of the
listing agreement.

This policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has
been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC or the Committee) and has been
approved by the Board of Directors.

Definitions
“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent
given or passed to any person for services rendered by him

and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax
Act, 1961:

“KeyManagerial Personnel” means:

v" Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or
Manager and in theirabsence, a Whole-time Director;

v" ChiefFinancial Officer;
v" Company Secretary;and

v" Such other officer as may be prescribed.

“Senior Managerial Personnel” mean the personnel of
the company who are members of its core management
team, excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would
comprise all members of management, of rank equivalent
to General Manager and above, including all functional
heads.

Objecti
The objective of the policy 1s to ensure that:

v" the level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate directors to run the company successfully;

v relationship of remuneration to performance is clear
and meets appropriate performance benchmarks: and

v" Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel
and senior management involves a balance between
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fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of
the company and its goals,

Roleofthe Committee
The role of the NRC will be the following;

v" To formulate criteria for determining qualifications,
positiveattributes and independence of a Director.

v To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent
Directors and the Board.

To carry out evaluation of Director's performance.

v' To identify persons who are qualified to become
Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid
down in this policy.

v" To recommend to the Board the appointment and
removal of Directors and Senior Management.

v" To recommend to the Board policy relating to
remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

v To devise a policy on Board diversity, composition,
5126,

v Succession planning for replacing Key Executives
and overseeing,

v To carry out any other function as is mandated by the
Board from time to time and/ or enforced by any
statutory notification, amendment or modification, as
may beapplicable.

Appointment and Removal of Director, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the
integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of
the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at
Senior Management level and recommend his/ her
appomntment, as per Company's Policy.

b) A person should possess adequate qualification,
expertise and experience for the position he/she is
considered for appointment. The Committee has
authority to decide whether qualification, expertise
and experience possessed by a person are sufficient/
satisfactory for the position.

c¢) The Company shall not appoint or coentinue the
employment of any person as Managing
Director/Whole-time Director/ Manager who has
aftained the age of seventy years. Provided that the

>
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term of the person holding this position may be
extended beyond the age of seventy years with the
approval of shareholders by passing a special
resolution.

Term /Tenure
a) Managing Director/Whole-timeDirector:

The Company shall appomt or re-appoint any person
as 1ts Managing Director or Whole-time Director or
Manager for a term not exceeding five years at a time.
No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year
before the expiry of term

b) IndependentDirector:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term
up to the term fixed by the Board of Directors as
prescribed under the Act, and shall be eligible for re-
appointment on passing of a special resolution by the
Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more
than two consecutive terms maximum of 5 vears each,
but such Independent Director shall be eligible for
appeintment after expiration of three years of ceasing
to becomean Independent Director.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not,
during the period of three years, be appointed in or be
associated with the Company in any other capacity,
either directly or indirectly.

Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance
of Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel
yearly orat such intervals as may be considered necessary.

Removal

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in
writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and
compliance of the Companies Act, 2013, rules and
regulations and the policy of the Company.

Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel
shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and
the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have
the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior
Management Personnel in the same position/remuneration
or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the
benefit of the Company.
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for Remuneration to Directors/KMP/ Senior

Management Personnel

1.

Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time

Directors:

I

IL.

The Remuneration/Commission etc. to be paid to
Managing Director/Whole-time Directors, etc.
shall be governed as per provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under
or any other enactment for the time being in force
and the approvals obtained from the Members of
the Company,

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
shall make such recommendations to the Board of
Directors, as it may consider appropriate with
regard to remuneration to Managing Director /
Whole-time Directors.

Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent

Directors:

a.

The Non-Executive/ Independent Directors may
receive sitting fees and such other remuneration
as permissible under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, The amount of sitting fees
shall be such as may be recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
approved by the Board of Directors.

All the remuneration of the Non- Executive /
Independent Directors (excluding remuneration
for attending meetings as prescribed under
Section 197(5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall
be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder
orany other enactment for the time being in force,
The amount of such remuneration shall be such as
may be recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and approved by the
Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case
maybe.

An Independent Director shall not be eligible to
get Stock Options and also shall not be eligible to
participate in any remuneration paid to Non-
Executive/ Independent Directors for services
rendered which are of professional in nature shall
not be considered as part of the remuneration for
the purposes of clause (111) above if the following
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conditions are satisfied:

1. The Services are rendered by such Director
in his capacity as the professional; and

2. Inthe opinion of the Committee, the director
possesses the requisite qualification for the
practice of that profession.

The Compensation Committee of the Company,
constituted for the purpose of administering the
Emplovee Stock Option/Purchase Schemes, shall
determine the stock options and other share based
payments to be made to Directors (other than
Independent Directors).

3. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management:

a.

The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel
and Senior Management shall consist of fixed pay
and incentive pay, in compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013and in
accordance with the Company's Policy.

The Compensation Committee of the Company,
constituted for the purpose of administering the
Employee Stock Option/Purchase Schemes, shall
determine the stock options and other share based
payments to be made to Key Managenal
Personnel and Senior Management.

The Fixed pay may include monthly
remuneration, employer's contribution to
Provident Fund contribution to pension fund,
pension schemes, ete. as decided from to time.

The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the
balance between performance of the Company
and performance of the Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management, to be decided
annually orat such intervals as may be considered
appropriate.

Implementation

v" The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures,
formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in
supplement and for better implementation of this
policy as considered appropriate,

v The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one
or more of its members.
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The Board in its meeting held on 05" May, 2015 has constituted the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Commitiee met
once on February 27, 2016 at the registered office of the company. The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee comprised asunder:-

Sr.No. | NameofDirector Designation Position in Committee
1. Mr Mahesh Mor Non-Executive-Independent Director Chairman

2 Mr, Rahul Bagdia Non-Executive-Independent Director Member

3 Mr RavindraLoya Non-Executive-Independent Director Member

Ms. Shruti Sohane Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Company and also acts as secretary to the Committee,

x  Corporate Social Responsibility Committes

The Board of Directors of the company has constituted a CSR
Committee on 27" June, 2015 under the chairmanship of Mr.
Ajayprakash Kanoria. Other members of the commitiee are
Mrs. Alka Kanoria and Mr. Mahesh Mor. CSR Committee has
recommended to the Board, a CSR Policy, indicating the
activities to be undertaken by the Company.

In their meeting on July 21, 2015, the Board of Directors has
approved and adopted the CSR policy formulated and

as part of the Board Report in “Annexure B” above and it 1s

also available on our website www.emkavtapsandtools com
« Management Committee:

The Board in its meeting held on 13" Tuly, 2015 has constituted
a Management Committee to look after the day to day
management of the company under the Chairmanship of Mr,
Ajavprakash Kanoria and other member is Mrs. Alka Kanoria.
The Committee met three (3) times in the 'Y 2015-16 on
September21, 2015; Janvary 28, 2016 and March 4, 2016,

recommended by the CSR Committee and same can be referred

«  Remuneration of Managingand WholeTime Director
The details of remuneration paid from 1% April, 2015 to 31" March, 2016 are given below:

Name & Designation Ajayprakash Kanoria AlkaKanoria
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (IN?)
Basic Salary 3,600,000 1,200,000
Perquisites &Allowances - -
% of Net Profit 5,730,694 3,820,462
Contribution to PF and superannuation fund 28.800 21,600

Total 9,330,694 5,020,462

v Sitting fees to Non-Executive Directors
The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 23rd April, 2015 has fixed the sitting fee payable to non-executive independent

directors for attending meetings of the Board and its Committees. The sitting fee structure as pavable to the Non-Executive
Independent Directors on the Board of the Com pany is as follows,
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Sr. | Name Designation Name ofthe Meeting Amount payable
Ne. per meeting (7)
Meeting of Board | Mectingofall | Board | Committee

of Directors Committees | Meeting | Meetings
1. Mr. Mahesh Mor Non-Executive-Independent Director 9 8 7,500 2,500
2. | Mr Rahul Bagdia Non-Executive-Independent Director 5 qn 7,500 2,500
3. Mr. Ravindra Loiya Non-Executive-Independent Director 6 44 7,500 2,500

va]

Subsidiary
The Company does nothave any subsidiary company.

Related Party Transactions

All contracts/ arrangements/transactions entered by the
Company during the financial year with related parties
were in the ordinary course of business and onarm’s length
basis. There were no materially significant transactions
with related parties during the financial year which were in
the contlict of interest of the Company.

Your attention is drawn to “Annexure A- Form AOC-2”
which sets out Related Party disclosures.

Management Discussion and Analysis

This Annual Report has a detailed chapter on Management
Discussion and Analysis.

Share Reconciliation Audit

As stipulated by SEBI, Mr Roshan Harde, Qualified
Practicing Company Secretary from Ms NR, &
Associates, Company Secretaries, from Nagpur; carries
out Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the
total admitted capital with National Securities Depository

Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital,
This audit 1s camed out every quarter and the report
thereon is submitted to the NSE (India) Limited. The Audit
confirms that the total Listed and Paid-up capital is in
agreement with the aggrepate of the total number of shares
indematerialized form.

Investors Complaints

There were no complaints received during year under
review and no pending complamnts as on March 31,
2016.To facilitate the shareholders, Stakeholders
Relationshp Committee, headed by Mr. Mahesh Mor has
been formed. Further, stakeholders may contact Ms. Shruti
Sohane, the Company Secretary and compliance officer
for redressal of Investors Grievances at invesioru
emkaviapsandtools.com

Mandatory Requirements of SEBI (LODR) )
Regulation, 2015
The company has complied with all applicable mandatory

requirements of Regulation 34 and schedule V of SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015.

- General Body Meetings
Particulars of last three Annual General Meetings:
AGM | YearEnded Venue Date Time
18TH March31,2013 Plot No B-27 And B-27/1, MIDC Hingna,
Industrial Estate Nagpur-440016 September 30, 2013 2.00PM
19TH March 31,2014 PlotNo B-27 And B-27/1, MIDC Hingna,
Industrial Estate Nagpur-440016 September 30, 2014 4.00PM
20TH March 31,2015 PlotNo B-27 And B-27/1, MIDC Hingna,
Industrial Estate. Nagpur-440016 September 29, 2015 12.30PM

‘The number of meetings incliudes one meeting of alf Independent directors only, feld on February 27, 2016.
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Special Resolutions

No special resolutions were passed by the Company
during the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) of
the Company.

Postal Ballot

No resolution requiring postal ballot was placed before the
last Annual General Meeting. No resolution requiring
postal ballot is being proposed at the ensuing Anmnual
General Meeting.

Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation
of its own performance, the Directors individually as well
as the evaluation of the working of its Audit Committee,
Nomination & Remuneration/ Compensation Committee,
Stakeholder Relation Committee, CSE Committee and the
Management Committee. Annual performance evaluation
of the Directors individually as well as 1ts committees has
been carried out by the Board.

Criteria For Evaluation:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid
down the criteria for evaluation of performance of
Independent Directors and the Board.

1. Attendance and contribution at Board and Comm ittee
meetings.

2. Hisher stature, appropriate mix of expertise, skills,
behavior, experience, leadership qualities, sense of
sobriety and understanding of business, strategic
direction to align company's value and standards,

3. Hisher knowledge of finance, accounts, legal
investment, marketing, foreign exchange/ hedging,
mnternal controls, risk management, assessment and
mitigation, business operations, processes and
Corporate Governance.

4. His’her ability to create a performance culture that
drives value creaticn and a high quality of debate with
robust and probing discussions.

5. Effective decisions making ability to respond
positively and constructively to implement the same
to encourage more transparency.

6. Open channels of communication with executive
management and other colleague on Board to
maintain high standards of integrity and probity.

ol
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7. Recognize the role which hefshe is expected to play,
miernal Board Relationships to make decisions
objectively and collectively in the best interest of the
Company to achieve organizational successes and
harmonizing the Board.

8. His/her global presence, rational, physical and mental
fitness, broader thinking, vision on corporate social
responsibility ete.

9. Quality of decision making on source of raw
material/procurement of roughs, export marketing,
understanding financial statements and business
performance, raising of finance, best source of
finance, working capital requirement, forex dealings,
geopolitics. human resources ete.

10. His/her ability to monitor the performance of
management and satisfy himself with integrity of the
financial controls and systems i place by ensuring
right level of contact with external stakeholders.

11. His'her contribution to enhance overall brand image
ofthe Company.

Disclosures

Whenever and Wherever necessary and required by the
Statute(s), the Directors and Senior Management
Personnel makes disclosures to the Board of Directors
relating to all the material financial and commercial
transactions where they have a personal interest that may
create a potential conflict with the interest of the Company
atlarge.

All the related party transactions have been disclosed in
the notes to the accounts of the Balance Sheet presented in
the Annual Report. All the Directors have disclosed their
interest in Form MBP-1 pursuant to Section 184 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and as
and when any changes in their interests take place, they are
placed at the Board Meetings for taking the same on
record.

Means of Communication

The Company's corporate website, http//emlavtapsand
tools.com provides comprehensive information to the
Shareholders.

The Company got listed on 13" August, 2015. Hence the
Half yearly and Annual Financial results vet to be
submitted to the Stock Exchange in accordance with the
Listing Agreement and same also made available on the
Company's website, http://emkavtapsandtools.com/ .
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Sr.No. SalientItemsofInterest Particulars
L. AGMDayandDate On Saturday September 10,2016
Time 12.30 PM
Venue PlotNo B-27 And B-27/1, MIDC Hingna, Industrial Estate Nagpur-440016
2. Financial Year April 1st, 2015 to March 31st_ 2016
3 Date of Book Closure September 7, 2016 to September 10, 2016
4. Dividend Payment Date No Dividendhas been declared
5. Listing on Stock Exchanges The Company’s equity shares are listed on SME Platform of NSE on 13th
August, 2015 The listing fee for the F Y. 2015-16 has been paid.
6, CustodianFeestoDepositories =~ The Company has paid fees for the F.Y, 2015-16 to National Securities
Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India} Limited
(CDSL)ontime.
T Symbol EMEKAYTOOLS
8. Repgister and Transfer Agents Bigshare Services Private Limited
E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate. Sakhivihar Road, Sakinaka, Andhen (E),
Mumbai -400 072,
Tel:91-22-28470652 | 40430200 28470653
Fax: 91-22-2847 5207
Website:www.bigshareonline.com
email: ipo@bigsharconline.com
g Share Transfer System As all the shares are held in demat mode, the transfer takes place
instantaneously between the transferor, transferee, and the Depository
Participant through electromic debit/eredit of the accounts involved.
10. Dematerialization of shares Allthe Equity shares i.e. 100 % of the total issued, subscribed and paid-up
and liquidity equity share capital of the Company are held in dematerialized form.
11. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Not Applicable
Warrantsor any Convertible
instruments, conversion date
and likely impact on equity
12. Plant Locations PlotNo. B-27 And B-27/1, MIDC Hingna, Industrial Estate Nagpur-440016
13. Address for correspondence Compliance Officer: Plot No B-27 And B-27/1. MIDC Hingna, Industrial

BEstate Nagpur-440016
Ph No. 91-7104-237584/237363, FaxNo. 91-7104-232862
Email; [D:investor@em kaytapsandtools.com
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« Market Price Data
Market data as available on NSE (India) Limited website hitps:/www.nseindia com/emerge during each month of the financial
year 2015-16% is given below:
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MONTH HIGH(IN?Z) LOW (INR) NO.OF SHARESTRADED
2015
August 374.00 322.50 2.31.200
September 330.90 321.00 6,400
October 329.00 325.00 25,600
MNovember 333.00 325.00 18,800
December 372.00 32400 27,200
2016
January 355.00 330.00 1,600
Fabruary 335.00 310,00 2,000
March 375.400 328.00 6,800
Market Price Data
250000
200000 \\
150000 \
100000 \\
50000
a 1 B W
August  September October Novermber December January February  March
v Distribution of Shareholding
SHAREHOLDING OF NOMINAL NUMERBER OF PERCENTAGE OF SHARE PERCENTAGE
SHAREHOLDERS TOTAL AMOUNT OF TOTAL
® ® Y Q@ %
1 5000 7 58.6777 280500 1.5771
5001 10000 6 4.9587 48000 0.2699
10001 20000 6 49587 96000 0.5398
20001 30000 8 6.6116 212000 1.1920
30001 40000 4 3.3058 132000 0.7422
40001 50000 4 3.3058 180000 1.0121
50001 100000 4 3.3058 256000 1.4394
100001 $9999999999 18 14,8760 16581000 93,2276

* Ihe Company got listed on NSE (India) Limited on August 13, 2015 and fience data fom April 1. 20135 to August 12, 2015 is nof availabie
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« Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2016
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CATEGORIES NO. OF SHARES HELD PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL (%)
Promoter and Promoter Group 13.06,600 73.46
Person related to Director 0 0.00
Public 4,71,950 26.53
Non-Institutional (Incdividual) 3,18,750 17.92
Corporate Bodies 1,53,200 8.61
Non-resident Indians 0 0.00
TOTAL 1,77.8550 100
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
M Promoter and Promoter Group MiPublic " Noa-Institutional (Indiavidual) ~ Corporate Bodies
» Top 10 Shareholders as on March 31, 2016
SR. NAME OF SHAREHOLDER CATEGORY OF NO. OF SHARES % OF
NO. SHAREHOLDER HELD HOLDING
1, Ajayprakash Kanoria (HUF) Promoter 765960 43.0665
2. | Nagpur Tools Private Limited Corporate Promoter Group 256400 14.4162
3. AlkaAjayprakash Kanoria Promoter 187365 10.5347
4. | AjayprakashKanoria Promoter 96375 5.4187
5. Sudarshan Trading And Manufacturing Pvt. Ltd. Corporate Bodies 80400 4.5205
6. Brajkishore Agrawal Public 51200 2.8787
7. Vibrant Global Capital Ltd Corporate Bodies 45600 2.5639
8. Naginadevi Agrawal Public 41200 2.3165
9. Nikhil S. Agrawal Public 22000 1.2370
10. | RohitAgrawal Public 16000 0.8996
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> Shares held in dematerialized form as on March 31, 2016
PARTICULARS NUMBER OF % OF CAPITAL

SHARES TOTAL ISSUED

Issued Capital / Listed Capital (as per Com pany records) 17.78,550 100.00
Held in Dematerialised form in NSDL 15,12,950 85.07
Held in Dematerialised form in CDSL 265,600 14.93
Physical 00 0.00
Total No. of shares (12+13+14) 17.78.550 100,00

Date: May 30,2016
Place: Nagpur

For EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

= Shruti Sohane

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of

Emkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited
Nagpur

We have reviewed the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. Emkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited as on
the date of Director's Report, as stipulated in the regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR) regulation, 2015 of the said Company with the
Stock Exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our review was limited to the
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: May 30, 2016
Place: Nagpur

For N. R. & Associates
Company Secretaries

== Roshan Harde
Partner

Membership No: A34630
COP No: 13138



G —-—
EMKAY TOOLS ““2‘:,‘;'51_‘1‘2’“

Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

CERTIFICATION FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTORAND THE CFO

In terms of regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR) regulation, 2015, we hereby certify as under:

a)  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2016 and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

ii.  these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b)  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violates the Code of Conduct of the Company.

¢)  Weaccept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. We have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d)  Wedo Further certify thatthere has been:
i, NoSignificant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
. NoSignificant changes inaccounting policies during the year;

iii.  NoInstances of fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, of the management or an employee
having significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

Place: Nagpur
Date: May 30, 2016

For EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

= Ajayprakash Kanoria »a Vishnu Sontakke
Chairman & Managing Director ChiefFinancial Officer

AFFIRMATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT
FOR BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

I declare that the Company has received affirmation of compliance with the “Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel” laid down by the Board of Directors, from all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the
Company, for the period the Director's Report has been prepared.

Place: Nagpur
Date: May 30, 2016

For And On Behalf Of The Board Of Directors
EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

= Ajayprakash Kanoria
Chairman& Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
FOR THE YEAR 2015- 16

During the year 2015-16, overall cutting tool industry growth
was not satisfactory. In spite of this fact, our company was able
to achieve top line growth of 15.07 % in the gross domestic
sales as compared to last year. However, export sales were not
satisfactory because of adverse conditions in Europe, etc.

In the coming period some additional capacities are being
created and with these enhanced capacities we will be fully
encashing many opportunities which may be coming up
because of increased demand from the auto sector.

Going forward, we expect that in the year 2016-17, growth will
pick up as the Indian economy picks up and auto sector picks up
further. Outlook for auto sector on which our cutting tool
industry is depending on, is given separately. Sales growth in
the cutting tool industry largely depends on the sales growth of
autosector. Apart from theauto sector, the auto ancillary sector
is also growing at a very rapid pace because of good export
orders.

+  Outlook

1) OUTLOOK FORINDUSTRY

The Machine tool industry prospect mainly depends
on the growth of the manufacturing sector. Demand
for machine tools accrues from manufacturers of
primary and intermediate goods. The primary user
industries include the automotive, capital goods and
consumer durables sectors prominent users of
machine tools, in the intermediate goods sector are
auto components. Most of these segments recorded
robust growth in recent years.

There exist a strong relationship between Machine
Tool mdustry and Auto Component industry.
Performance of Auto Component industry will affect
the performance of machine tool industry.

Indian automobile market is full of tremendous
opportunities and with the increased demand for new
variants in passenger cars and auto industry projected
to grow at healthy pace, demand for machine tools is
expected to increase to with the increased demand
from auto industry our Company should get benefitted
directly from this.
1) OUTLOOK FORTHE COMPANY

In your Company's future strategic growth plans, the
core areas include further expansion of the capacities

of machines. Its strategic plans are also directed
towards meaningful utilization & redeployment of

resources depending on the situations and full
capacity utilization of existing operations with
proactive financial management and with qualitative
focus on human resource development.

+ Auto-Ancillaryindustry: An Analysis

The Indian auto-components indusiry has experienced
healthy growth over the last few years. Some of the factors
attributable to this include: a buoyant end-user market,
improved consumer sentiment and return of adequate
liquidity in the financial system,

The auto-components industry accounts for almost seven
per cent of India's Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and
employs as many as 19 million people, both directly and
indirectly. A stable sovernment framework, increased
purchasing power, large domestic market, and an ever-
increasing development in infrastructure have made India
a favourable destination for investment.

+ User Industry Analysis—Automobile Industry

Automotive industry is the key driver of any growing
economy. Due to its deep forward and backward
connections with almost every segment of the economy,
the industry has a strong and positive multiplier effect and
thus propels progress of a nation. Automobile industry
performance in India during 2009 and 2010 was supported
by natural demand driven by the country's economic
performance, growing middle class and low levels of
vehicle ownership. In the last few years, the passenger
vehicle industry was largely driven by strong economic
arowth.

However during last two fiscal years, a host of domestic
factors such as increasing fuel prices, the weakening rupee
and prolonged high interest rates led to rising vehicle
financing costs, leading to a slowdown in the demand for
cars.

As regards the outlook for 2014-15, Automobile sector 1s
bullish that the GDP will improve further as had seen in the
past six months. However, inflation and interest rates are
expected to continue on a high trajectory. Extension of the
INNURM scheme for bus purchases will help the bus
segment. According to global marketing information
services company, JI Power, car sales in India would
bounce-back by 9% in the current year.
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+ Expectations from Machine ToolIndustry

o There is a big gap in Automation. Develop low cost
automation solutions.

«  There is aneed for high end products in metal forming
machines but bulk of manufacturers are vetto produce
first level CNC machines.

c  Indian players need to develop higher capacity
machines with customization.

+ Correlation between Machine Tool Industry and

Auto Component industry

There exist a strong relationship between Machine Tool
industry and Auto Component industry, Performance of
Automobile mdustry will affect the performance of
machine tool industry. The demand for machines in Incha
and production of automobile in India shows a strong
coeflicient of correlation at 0.63. Correlation coefficient
ranges between -1 to 1, and carrelation coefficient at 0.69
1s considered as strong between these sectors.

Automobile industry could not grow in the desired path
during last two vears due to slowdown in the economy. As
per Auto mission plan industry 1s expected to reach around
USD Bn 120-160 by 2016, Government thrust on
Manufacturing sector and reduction of excise duty on auto
industry is likely to fillip to the sector. Given the strong
correlation between automobile industry and machine
tools, demand for machine tools 1s likely to grow at a
healthy rate.

Opportunities for machinetool industry

Lookmg at the current trend, we feel that coming vear
should be even better as compared to this year. Some
specific opportunities are penned below:

< Indian automobile market 18 full of tremendous
opportunities,

#  The density of cars currently in India is 13 per 1000,
whereas in US, Germany and France it1s 641, 532 and
499 respectively. According to reports from [HS
Automotive, sales of cars and light CVs are believed
to reach 6-7 million by 2020, up from a predicted 3.7
million this year.

< With the mereased demand for new variants in

passenger cars and auto industry projected to grow at

healthy pace, demand for machine tools is expected to

increase to with the increased demand from auto
ndustry.

< Young demography and mcreasing disposable income

Annual Report
2015-16

will increase demand for cars, which lead to increase
indemand for machine tools.

+ Segment wise or product wise performance

The company has only three reportable segments viz.
Engineering Tools, Power and others on Consolidation
basis. Detailed reporting along with figures relating to
eachreportable segment are disclosed as a part of the notes
tothe accounts in Note no. 38.

Riskand concerns

Risk management is an integral part of the Company's
activity. The Company has a structured Risk Management
Policy. The top and senior management of the Company
contimiously monitor and review the business risks in the
Operations, Sales & Marketing, Procurement, Regulatory
Affarrs, Finance, Information Technology and Human
Resources and take timely measures to minimise the
Impact.

In the recent past, there has been lot of competition from
taps coming from China and other countries. We feel that
because of our quality, we are able to maintain continuous
business with our existing customers, However this threat
exists and we shall have to watch the situation and act

accordingly.

Further. carbide tools are also rapidly replacing High
Speed Steel tools.  Fortunately, we have added
infrastructure and machines for making carbide taps. We
expect that in the coming times, we will be fully prepared
to meet any demand for carbide tools falling under our
product range.

Asystematic risk identification and mitigation framework
is in place and suitable action plan is drawn up to mitigate
the same, the Company has virtually no control over
external risks such as a general down tum in the economy,
new regulations, government policies and interest rates.

Internalcontrolsystems and their accuracy:

Considering the size and nature of the business, presently
adequate internal control systems are in place. However, as
and when company achieves further growth and higher
level of operations, company will review the internal
control system to match with changed requirement.

The company has proper and adequate system of internal
controls to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and
protected against unauthorized use or disposition and that
transaction are authorized and recorded correctly.

The company has constituted Audit Committee consisting
of non-executive and independent Directors to look into
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various aspects of Accounts. The company has a clearly
defined organization structure in place.

Discussion on financial performance with respect
tooperational performance.

The financial statement 1s in confirmation with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable
accounting standard recommended by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The financial statement
reflects the genuine desire for the transparency and best
judgment for the estimates made on prudent and
reasonable bases to correctly reflect the true and fair affairs
of the company.

Material developments in Human Resources /
Industrial Relations front, including number of
peopleemployed.

The company believes that human resources will play a
key role in its future growth, Planned efforts are made to
develop and retain talent. Learning and development
initiatives focus on developing the professional
capabilities. The company continues to provide growth
opportunities to internal talent by assigning them higher
responsibilities with suitable exposure and traming. The
company continues to maintain positive work
environment and constructive relationship with its
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employees with a continuing focus on preductivity and
efficiency.

Cautionary statement

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis
Report which describe the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be
considered to be “forward-looking statements™ within the
meaning of applicable Securities Laws and Regulations.
These statements are based on certain assumptions and
expectations of future events. Actual results could
however materially differ from those expressed or
implied. Important factors that could make a difference to
the Company's operations include global and Tndian
political, economic and demand-supply conditions,
finished goods prices, raw materials cost and availability,
cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's principal
markets, changes in Government regulations, Policies, tax
regimes, economic developments within India besides
other factors such as litigation and industnial relations as
well as the ability to implement strategies. The Company
assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or
revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any
subsequent development, information or events or
otherwise.

For And On Behalf Of The Board Of Directors

EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

Date: May 30, 2016
Place : Nagpur
=Ajayprakash Kanoria
Chairmand& Managing Director
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ANNEXURE'S TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

“ANNEXURE A”
FORM NO. AOC-2

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements
entered into by the company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso

thereto;

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions
notat arm's length basis : NIL

(a)
(b)

(c)

Names(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship: NA

Nature of the contracts/arrangements/transactions:
NA

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/
transactions: NA

ceneral meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188: NA

2. Details of the material contracts or arrangements or
transactionsatarm's length basis:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Names(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship: Please see Annexure to AOC -2

Nature of contracts/Arrangements/ Transactions:
Please see Annexure to AQOC -2

Duration of the contracts /Arrangements/
Transactions: Please see Annexure to AOC -2
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, 1f any: No salient
terms defined for the transactions with the related

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or parties.
transactions including the value, Ifany: NA {e) Date(s) of approval by the Board: Approved by the
(e} Justification for entering into such contracts or Board of Directors® on April 7, 2015 as all
arrangements or transactions: NA transactions are in the ordinary course of business
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: NA and atarm's length basis.
(g) Amountpaidasadvances, ifany: NA ()  Amount paid as advances during the F.Y. 2015-16,
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in ifany: Please see Annexure to AOC -2
“ANNEXURE TO AOC -2~
Names(s) of the Nature of relationship Nature of contracts/ Amount paid Amount of Transactions
related party Arrangements/ as advances (in%)
Transactions during the F.Y.
2015-16,ifany:
(a) o) © ) 2015-16 2014-15
Nagpur Tools Private Promoter Group Company Job Work NIL | 41,517,458 | 41,815,810
Limited
Adishree Engineering Promoter Group Company Job Work 503,636 5,468,297 3,010,214
Private Limited
Mrs. Snehalata Motherof Mr. Ajayprakash | InterestonLoan NIL 15,000 15,000
Kanoria Kanoria, Chairman &
Managing Director
For Emkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited
Place: Nagpur

Date: May 30, 2016

= Ajayprakash Kanoria
Chairman& Managing Director

= Vishnu Sontakke
ChiefFinancial Officer
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To,

“ANNEXURE B”

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended 31st March 2016
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

EMEAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED,
Plot No B-27 and B-27/1, MIDC HINGNA,
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

NAGPUR-440016

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence to good
corporate practices by EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED (herein after called 'the Company').
Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

1. Management ' Responsibility for Secretarial Compliances:

The Company's Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of Secretarial Records and for devising
proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and regulations.

i, Auditor's Responsibility:

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the
Company with respect to Secretarial Compliances.

We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's management is adequate and appropriate for us
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, and to the best of our information,
knowledge and belief and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31st March 2016, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company, for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2016, according to the provisions of’

1, The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;
il.  TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act. 1956 (SCRA ) and the Rules made thereunder;
iii.  TheDepositors Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye laws framed there under;

iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; which is not applicable to the
Company;

v.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, (SEBI
Act):

a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover) Regulations, 2011.
b.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992



EMKAY TOOLS llnzl:' a;lsﬁego

Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of capital and Disclosure of requirements) Regulations, 2009

d.  The Securities and exchange Board of India (Employees Stock option scheme and employees stock purchase
scheme) Guidelines, 1999%,

e.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and listing of Debt Securities) Regulations 2008%.

f. The Securities and exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993,
regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client.

¢ TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity shares) Regulations, 2009+,
h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of securities) Regulations, 1998*,

Industry Specific Acts

As the Company is engaged in manufacturing business, the Company is covered by all the financial and general laws applicable to
Manufacturing Company, but there is no industry specificactapplicable to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with theapplicable clauses of the following —
a.  Secretarial Standards 1ssued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

b.  Listing agreement and Uniform Listing Agreement (w.e.f. 29th January, 2016) entered m to by the Company with NSE
Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, standards
etc. mentioned above.

We further reportthat:

+  Based on the information provided and the representation made by the Company and also on the review of the compliance
reports of Company Secretary / Chief Executive Office taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in our
opinion, adequate systems and process exist in the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with provisions of applicable
general laws like labour laws and environmental laws.

+  The compliance by the Company of applicable laws like direct and indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and
books of accounts has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit
and other designated professionals.

+  The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

+  Adequatenoticeis given to all Directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and detailed notes onagenda were sent seven
days inadvance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation atthe meeting. Majority decision is carried through and based on the verification
of the minute's book for the year under review there were no instances of any Director having expressed a dissenting view.

We further report that there are adequate systems and process in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance withapplicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the year under review:
a)  TheCompany has converted from Private Limited to Public Limited w.e.f. April 24,2015

b)  All shares of the Company were dematerialized in the year under review pursuant to agreement with the National Securities
Depository Limited, the depository participantand as on date company has appointed Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai as
the Registrar and Share Transfer agent of the Company to maintain all the statutory records relating to shares and its holding,

Note: Not applicable to the Company during the year under review:
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¢)  Theshares of the Company were listed on EMERGE SME Platform of National Stock Exchange on August 13, 2015, through
offer for sale of 471200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each at a Cash Price of Rs, 330.00, at a Share Premium of Rs. 320.00 per
Equity shares.

Date: May 30, 2016
Place: Nagpur

For N. R.& ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

=~ROSHAN HARDE

(PARTNER)

Mem. No. 34630

CP. No. 13138

Address: G. Floor, Business Plaza, 6, Farmland,
Central Bazar Road. Lokmat Square, Nagpur-440010

“ANNEXURE TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT”

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

a. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the secretarial records based on our audit.

b.  Wehave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of
the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

¢ We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company as it is a
part of financial audit,

d. We have obtained the Management's representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events, etc., wherever required.

e.  The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
the management. OQurexamination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis,

£ The Secretarial Auditreport is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: May 30, 2016
Place: Nagpur

For N. R.& ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

= ROSHAN HARDE

(PARTNER)

Mem. No. 34630

CP No. 13138

Address: G. Floor, Business Plaza, 6, Farmland,
Central Bazar Road, Lokmat Square, Nagpur-440010
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“ANNEXURE-C”

FORM NOMGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN
As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2016

[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN

details

Registration Date
Name of the Company

Category/Sub-Category of the Company

‘Whether listed company

Address of the Registered office and contact

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar
and Transfer Agent, if any

: L29220MH1995PLC0%1091

. 27-07-1995

. Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

: Company limited by shares / Indian Non-Government Company

. Plot No B-27 and B-27/1, MIDC HINGNA, INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,

. Yes, the Company got listed on NSE EMRGE"SME Platform"

. Bigshare Services Private Limited

NAGPUR-440016

August 13, 2015

E/23 Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakhivihar Road,
Sakinaka, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 072, Maharashtra
Tel. No.: 022-28470652/ 022-40430262/022-40430289

Website: www. bigshareonline.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

Sr. No. Nameand Description of NIC Code ofthe % tototalturnover
main products/ ser vices Product/Service of the company
i Taps and Cutting Tools 3570% 96.43%

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares Applicable
No. Company Subsidiary held Section

/ Associate

NIL

*As per Revised National Industrial Classification — 1987
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of Total Equit

i) Category-wise Shareholding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the

beginning of the year
(As on April 1, 2015)

No. of shares held at the

end of the year
(As on March 31, 2016)

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares®

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

14,71,150

14,71,150

82.72

10,49,950

10,49,950

59.03

b) Central Bank

¢) State Govt.(s)

d) Bodies
Corporate

3,06,650

3,06,650

2,56,650

2,56,650

e) Banks/FIL

) Any other
Sub-total (A) (1)

13,06,600

- | 13,06,600

(2) Foreign

17,77,800

17,77,800

a) NRIs
Individuals

b) Other
Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any Other

Sub-total (A) (2)

Total
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=(AD+(A2)

17,77,800

17,77,800

99.95

13,06,600

- | 13,06,600

26.49

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/ FI

¢) Central Govt.

d) State Govt.(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign

* Percentage Change in shareholding is due to following reason
#Offer for Sale by the Promoter & Promoter group of 4, nzoommmmh Campany got listed on NSE SME EMERGE platform on August 13, 2015,
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Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the

beginning of the year
(As on April 1,2015)

No. of shares held at the

end of the year
(As on March 31, 2016)

change
during

Physical

Total

% of
Total

Demat

Physical | Total

the
year

% of
Total
Shares"

Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

Non-Institutions

a) Bodies
Corporate

- 1,53,200

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individual
Shareholders

i) Individual
Shareholders
holding Nominal
Share Capital up
t0¥2,00,000.00

- 750

750

0.04

1,81,950

- 1,81,950

10.23 10.19

i) Individual
Shareholders
holding Nominal
Share Capital in
excess of
22,00,000.0

1,36,800

- 1.36.800

7.69 7.69

¢) Others - NRIs

d) Clearing
Member

Sub-total (B)(2)

- 750

750

0.04

4,71,950

- 4,71,950

26.53 2649

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B1)+(B2)

750

0.04

4,71,950

- 4,71,950

26.53 26.49

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs

& ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

- 17,718,550

17,78,550

100.00

17,78,550

- [17,78,550

100.00 -

P,

18¢ Change in shareholding is due to foll
#Offer for Sale by the Promoter

g reason:

d& Promoter group of 4, 71,200 shares, pursuant to which Company got listed on NSE SME EMERGE platform on August 13, 2015.
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ii)  Shareholding of Promoters
Sr. |Shareholder's Name No. of Shares held No. of shares held at the end of the year %echange
No. at the beginning (As on March 31, 2016) in share-
of the year holding
(As on April 1, 2015) during the
No.of | % of total %of No.of | %oftotal| %of |Year'
Shares | Shares of the| Shares Shares Shares of | Shares
Company Pledged the Pledged
/encumbe Company | /fencumber
red to ed to total
total shares
shares
1. | Ajayprakash Kanoria 1,60,625 9.03 - 96,375 542 - 361
2 -Ajayprakash Kanoria HUF 9,98,000 56.11 - 7,65,960 43.07 13.04
3. | Alka Kanoria 3,12,275 17.56 - 1,87.365 10.53 7.03
4, | Nagpur Tools Private Limited 3,06,400 17.23 - 2,56,400 14.42 2.81
5. | Adishree Engineering Pvt. Ltd. 250 0.01 - 250 0.01 -
6. | Apoorvashree Kanoria 250 0.01 - 250 0.01 -
Total 17,77,800 99.95 - 13,06,600 73.46 26.49
iii) Change in Promoter's Shareholding:
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the year
Name beginning of the year (01-04-2015 to 31-03-2016)
(As on 01-04-2015)
No. of % of total Date’ Increase/ Reason for No.of | % of total
Shares shares of Decrease in Decrease Shares | shares of
the Shareholding the
company company
Ajayprakash Kanoria 1,60,625 9.03 | 10-08-2015 64,250 | Offer for sale 96,375 5.42
Ajayprakash Kanoria HUF 9,98,000 56.11 | 10-08-2015 2,32,040 | Offer for sale | 7,635,960 43.07
Alka Kanoria 3,12,275 17.56 | 10-08-2015 1,24,910 | Offer for sale| 1,87,365 10.53
Nagpur Tools Pvt. Ltd. 3,06,400 17.23 | 10-08-2015 50,000 | Offer for sale| 256400 14.42
Adishree Engineering Pyt. L. 250 001 | 10-08-2015 64,250 | Offer for sale 250 0.01
Apoorvashree Kanoria 250 0.01 | 10-08-2015 1,24,910 | Offer for sale 250 0.01

Note:
? refer note in IV (i) for Change in Shareholding during the year.
*with reference to note in IV (i) for Change in Shareholding during the year, the shares offered for sale were debited from the Demat account of sellers on August 10, 2013
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iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and promoter Group and

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
Cumulative
Shareholding at the Shareholding during
beginning of the year (As the
on April 1, 2015)/ at the year
Sr. end of the year (March (April 1, 2015 to
No. Name 31, 2016) March 31, 2016)
% of total
No.of | % O0® | No.of | sharesof
shares company shares the
company
L i%‘tRSHAN TRADING AND MANUFACTURING PVT.
At the beginning of the Year” 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) - - 85,200 4,79
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 4,800 0.27
At the End of the Year 80,400 452 | 80,400 4.52
2. | BRAJKISHORE AGRAWAL*
At the beginning of the Year’ 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) - - 51,200 2.88
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - - 0.00
At the End of the Year 51,200 2.88 | 51,200 2.88
3. | VIBRANT GLOBAL CAPITAL LTD. *
At the beginning of the Year’ 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) = - 45,600 2.56
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - - 0.00
At the End of the Year 45,600 2.56 45,600 2.56
4, | NAGINADEVI AGRAWAL?*
At the beginning of the Year’ 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) = - | 41,200 2.32
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - - 0.00
At the End of the Year 41,200 232 41,200 2.32
5. | ROHIT AGRAWAL*®
At the beginning of the Year’ 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) = —| 22400 1.26
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 0 0.00
At the End of the Year 22,400 1.26 22,400 1.26
6. | NIKHIL SHASHI AGRAWAL*
At the beginning of the Year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) = —| 22,000 1.24
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 0 0.00
At the End of the Year 22,000 1.24 22,000 1.24
*with reference to note in IV (i) for Change in Shareholding during the year, the shares affered for sale were credited to the Demat accounts of buyers on August 10, 2015,
;T:&ﬂ:m;xz_mrmmmmpmmmhMm list of 2014-15 however, as on March 31, 2016 they are the iop ten shareholders of the hence the details of their
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7. | SHASHI BHUSHAN OMPRAKASH AGRAWAL"
At the beginning of the Year’ 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) - - 22,000 1.24
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 0 0.00
At the End of the Year 15,600 0.88 15,600 0.88
8. | PRIYA VINIYOG PVT LTD.*
At the beginning of the Year’ 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) - - 13,200 0.74
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 0.00 0.00
At the End of the Year 13,200 0.74 13,200 0.74
9. | VINODKUMAR RANCHHODDAS MOHOTA"
At the beginning of the Year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) - - 12,800 0.72
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 0.00 0.00
At the End of the Year 12,800 0.72 12,800 0.72
10. | TUSHAR ANUJ BADJATE"
At the beginning of the Year” 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) - - 10,800 0.61
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 0 0.00
At the End of the Year 10,800 0.61 10,800 0.61
11. | VEENADEVI VINODKUMAR MOHOTA™* -
At the beginning of the Year” 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) - - 10,800 0.61
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 0 0.00
At the End of the Year 10,800 0.61 10,800 0.61
12. | SHANTILAL S BADJATE*
At the beginning of the Year’ 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) - - 10,800 061
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 0 0.00
At the End of the Year 10,800 0.61 10,800 0.61
13. | PRITTI ANUJ BADJATE*
At the beginning of the Year’ 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) - - 10,800 0.6l
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 0 0.00
At the End of the Year 10,800 0.61 10,800 0.61
14. | ANUJ SHANTILAL BADJATE"
At the beginning of the Year’ 0 0.00 0 0.00
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) - - 10,800 0.61
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) - - 0 0.00
At the End of the Year 10,800 0.61 10,800 0.61

*with reference to note in IV (i) for Change in Shareholding during the vear, the shares offered for sale were credited to the Demar accounts af buyers on August 10, 2015,

™ The shareholders were not there in top ten shareholders list of 2014-15 however, as on March 31, 2016 they are the top ten sh

holding are shown above.

of the

*

hence the details of their
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15. | RAHIM KHAN*
At the beginning of the Year 500 0.03 500 0.03
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) 0 0.00 0 0.00
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) 0 0.00 0 0.00
At the End of the Year 500 0.03 500 0.03
16. | RAMKHILAWAN GUPTA"
At the beginning of the Year 250 0.01 250 0.01
Add: Purchase of shares (Market Purchase) 0 0.00 0 0.00
Less: Sale of Shares (Market sale) 0 0.00 0 0.00
At the End of the Year 250 0.01 250 0.01
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs):
Sr. Name Shareholding Date"  [Increase/D | Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No. at the beginning of the ecrease in during the year
year i.e. as on 01-04-15 share- (2015-16)
Holding
during the
year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of the
the Company
Company
A. | DIRECTORS:
1. | Ajayprakash Kanoria 1,60,625 | 9.03 10-08-2015 64,250 |Offer for Sale 96,375 542
2. | Alka Kanoria 312,275 | 17.56 10-08-2015 | 1,24,910 |Offer for Sale| 1,87,365 10.53
B. | KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP): NIL
VIII. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company, including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment:
(Amount in7)
Amount
Particulars (ZIn crores)
Secured loans .
excinding deponlis Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year (01.04.2015)
i) Principal Amount 1.66 0.01 0.00 1.67
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (i +ii + iif) 1.66 0.01 0.00 1.67

* The shareholders were the top ten sharcholders in 2014-15 however, as on March 31, 2016 they discontinued to be in the top ten shareholders list,
*with reference to note in {V (i) for Change in Shareholding during the year, the shares offered for sale were credited to the Demat accounts of buyers on Auguse 10, 2015,
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Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition 0.75* 0.00° 0.00 0.75
Reduction 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.16
Exchange Difference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Change 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year (31.03.2016)
i) Principal Amount 2.25 0.01° 0.00 226
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (i +i+ iii) 2.25 0.01° 0.00 226"

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Ajayprakash Kanoria

Alka Kanoria

Total Amount

1 Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

3,600,000

1,200,000

4,800,000

(b) Value of perquisites ufs. 17(2) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Al

Commission

- as 9% of Profit

- Others

Others:
% of Net Profit

5,730,694

3,820,462

9,551,156

TOTAL (A)

Remuneration to other directors: NIL

9,330,694

5,020,462

14,351,156

Sr.

No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Director

Commission

Total Amount Paid (7)

Fee for attending Board /
Committee Meetings

Others, if any
specify

Independent Directors

Mahesh Mor

10,000

22,500

Rahul Bagdia

10,000

55,000

flelp) -

Ravindra Loiya

10,000

15,000

Total (1)

92,500

Note:

*Amount of unsecured loan added is ¥13,500/ *+ Addition is due to utilization of CC limit during the F.Y. 15-16.
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2 Other Non-Executive Directors

NA

Total (2)

NIL NIL

NIL

TOTAL (B)=(1+2)

92,500

TOTAL MANAGERIAL
REMUNERATION

(A+B) 14,443 ,656.00

OVERALL CEILING AS PER THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013
(As per section 197 and 198)

11% of Net Profit

18,273,842.93

G

Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD/Manager/WWTD: NIL

Sr.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel
Amount in lakhs (37)

CFO

Total

Gross salary

3.77

6.17

P

Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

Act, 1961

b. Value of perquisites w/s 17(2) Income-tax

Income-tax Act, 1961

e Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

As % of profit

Others, specify

A RPN

Others, please specify

TOTAL

2.40

6.17

VIL

Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of Offences:

Section of
the

Companies

Type

Description

Brief

Details of Penalty/
punishment/Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD/NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal made,
if any

A.COMPANY

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

NIL

B.DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

NIL

C. OTHER OFFICERS INDEFAULT

Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

NIL




&

N =
Annual Report
EMKAY TOOLS e
Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited
"ANNEXURE D"
ANNUAL REPORT ON THE CSR ACTIVITIES
Pursuant to the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility pelicy) Rules, 2014
A brief outline of the Company's CSR Objective:
policy, including overview of projects or Corporate Social Responsibility isa way of conducting business which
programs proposed to be undertaken and a enables creation and distribution of wealth for the betterment of local
reference to the web-link to the CSR policy populace, its stakeholders and society at large, through implementation
and projects or programs and integration of ethical systems and sustainable management

practices. It is to actively contribute to the social and economic
development of the communities in which we operate. In doing so build
a better, sustainable way of life for the weaker sections of society and
raise the country's human development index".

CSR Activity:

Activities which may be mcluded by companies in their Corporate
Social Responsibility Policies

Activities relating to:-

1) Eradicating extreme hunger and poverty,

i) Promotion of education;

1) Promoting gender equality and empowering women;

1v) Reducing child mortality and improving maternal health;

v) Combating human immunodeficiency virus, acquired immune
deficiency svndrome, malaria and other diseases:

vi) Ensuring environmental sustainability;

vii) Employment enhancing vocational skills;

viii) Social business projects;

ix) Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any
other fund set up by the Central Government or the State Governments
for socio?economic development and relief and funds for the welfare

of the Scheduled Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes,
minorities and women; and

x) Such other matters as may be prescribed by the Central
Government on time to time basis.

CSR Expenditure:

CSR expenditure shall include all expenditure including contribution
to corpus, the projects or programs relating to CSR activities approved
by the Board on the recommendation of its CSR Commuttee, but does
not include any expenditure on any item not in conformity or notin line
with activities which fall within the purview of Schedule VII of the
Companies Act 2013.

Web-Link: ittp: /emkaytapsandiools. convesr-policy’
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The composition of the CSR committee
Averagenet profit of the Company for last

threefinancial years

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent
oftheamountasinitem 3 above)

Details of CSR spent during thefinancial year

a) Totalamount to be spent for the financial year
b) Amount unspent, ifany;

c)Manner in which theamount spent
duringthefinancial year is detailed below

In casethe Company has failed to spend the
two per cent of the average net profit of the
last three financial years or any part
thereof, on for n ding the
amount

A responsibility statement of the CSR
committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance
of CSR objectives and policy of the
Company

Date: May 30, 2016
Place: Nagpur

Annual Report
2015-16

Project proposed to be undertaken:

The CSR committee headed by Mr. Ajayprakash Kanoria has identified
and recommended a project proposal of DILASA foundation and the
Company has decided to undertake the project proposal of watershed
project in drought affected areas of Yavatmal district of Vidarbha
region of Maharashtra state and for this purpose has signed
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) on May 7, 2016 with the
DILASA foundation whois already working in this area.

As of now, the Company has decided to spend ¥ 5 lakhs for the CSR
activity® with the DILAS A foundation.

The CSR Committee 13 headed by Mr. Ajayprakash Kanoria and Mrs.
Alka Kanoria and Mr. Mahesh Mor are the members of the Commuttee.

Average Net profit for 2014-15,2013-14 and 2012-13 is
210.87.19,072.39/-

$21,74,381 45/-

NIL
NA
NA

NA

The Company was in the process of preparing the CSR Policy,
identifying projects and was working on streamlining the project
implementation and Project monitoring ete. Moreover, identifying new
projects along with the monitoring of implementation of projects is a
time consuming and knowledge oriented activity. Selecting good and
result oriented project requires time, knowledge, skill and availability.
Accordingly, though the Company is covered under the purview of
Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 the actual spend is expected to
gather steam only over a period of 2-3 vears; after which the Company
will be in position to achieve the budgeted spend within the respective
vear itself. The Company always remains committed to meet its CSR
obligations onannual basis.

The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, 1s in compliance
with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

For Emkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited

= Alka Kanoria
‘Wholetime Director

"= Ajayprakash Kanoria
Chairman & Managing Director

*The detatls of CSR project shall be given i the Board Report of 2016-17
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“ANNEXURE E”

Particulars of Employees

The information pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

Annual Report
2015-16

A The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
financial year; and
B.  The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and
Company Secretary inthe F.Y. 2015-16.
C.  Themedian remuneration of employees for this financial yearis ¥ 2, 72,811/-

(% In Lakhs)
Ratio of Directors % i in
Sr Total Remuneration to the
4 Name Designation Remuneration Median
No. _ remuneration
(in%) remuneration (B)
(A)
1 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
1. | Mr. Ajayprakash Kanoria | Chairman & Managing Director 9,330,694 34.20 27.75%"
2. | Mrs. Alka Kanoria ‘Whole-time Director 5,020,462 18.40 More than 100%"
i NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’
3. | Mr. Mahesh Mor Independent Director 22.500 0.08 NA®
4. | Mr. Rahul Bagdia Independent Director 55.000 0.20 NA®
5. | Mr. Ravindra Loiya Independent Director 15,000 0.06 NA®
m KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
6. | Mr. Vishnu Sontakke Chief Finance Officer 3,77,040 1.38 15.68%"
7. | Ms. Shruti Sohane Company Secretary 2,40,000 0.88 NA®

2. Interms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is as follows:

a. Employee Who, if employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration exceeding ¥ 60 Lacs, in the
aggregate is as follows there were no other employees of the Company receiving remuneration exceeding T 60 Lacs, in

the aggregate;
Sr. Name Designation | Remuneration Nature Qualifications % of Relative of any
No. [E4] Employment/ Date | and Experien Equity Director or
of Commencement Shares | Manager and if so
/ Last employment held Name of such
held Director/Manager
1. | Ajayprakash Kanoria | Chairman 93,30,694 Permanent/Appei | B.Com.,, 48.49% | Yes, husband of
&Managing nted as Director | Chartered Alka Kanoria,
Director since Accountant Whole-time
incorporation i.e. |(Intermediate) director
July 27, and 36 years of
1995/before experience
joining the
Company was
proprietor of
EMKAY TOOLS

*Total Sitting fees per meeting is T 10,0004 (Board meeting- 7,500 and Commiitee Metimg 2,500/~
‘Calculated wrt. figures of fiscal 2014-15.

§ Appointed in Frscal 2015-16.
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There were no employees of the Company who:
b.  ifemployed fora part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration exceeding ¥ 5 Lacs per month; and

¢. ifemployed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration, in aggregate, ata rate which, in
the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-timedirector or manager and holds by
himselforalong with his spouse and dependent children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company.

Hence, no statement showing particulars of employees of the Company 1s given in this annexure.

3. Thepercentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year is given below:

Median Remuneration )
2015.16 2014-15 % Increase In The Median Remuneration For Fiscal 2015-16
2,72.622 2,35,206 15.91%
2,73,000 2,47,800 10.17%

4. Thenumber of permanent employees on the rolls of company as on March 31, 2016: Fifty Eight (58)
5. TheExplanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company performance:

The Gross revenue of the Company during the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 was ¥ 46.31 croreswhich 1s higher by approximately
12% over the previous year.

The total employee cost for the Fiscal Year 2015-16was ¥ 2.88 crores as against ¥ 2.71 crores for the Fiscal Year 2014-135,
indicating an overall increase of 6.27%. The percentage increase in the median remuneration during Fiscal 2015-16 is as
mentioned in pointno. 3 above.

Average increase in the remuneration is guided by factors like economic growth, inflation, mandatory increases, external
competitiveness and talent retention. Whilst the Company endeavors on cost effective mitiatives mcluding employees cost
being one of the key areas of cost monitoring and control, the results of any structural initiatives needs to be measured overa
long term horizon and cannot be strictly compared with annual performance indicators.

The Company remains committed to pursuing the long term interest of all stakeholders, which includes recruiting and
retaining an industry proven management team and ensuring that the Company's leadership and talent base 1s appropriately
remunerated, notwithstanding cyclical phases. This is especially imperative when the Company has ongoing significant
turnaround and growth strategies under execution.

6. Comparison of the Remuneration of the Key Managerial personnel against the performance of the Company:

Aggregate remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) in Fiscal 2014-15

Remuneration in fiscal 2015-16 (zcrores) 1.45/-
Revenue (¢ crores) (net of excise) 46.54/-
Remuneration as % of revenue 3.12%
Profit/Loss before Tax (PBT) (Fcrores) 19.32/-
Remuneration of KMP (as % of PBT) 7.51%

Employee Cost (Employees Benefit expenses) and other significant internal and external factors impacting performance of the
Company are explained in detail in the Management Discussion & Analysis Report.
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7. Variations in the market capitalization of the company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the current financial vear
and previous financial year:

Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015 % change
Market Capitalisation (zcrores) 61.35 1.78 NA’
Price Earnings Ratio 432° NA NA

8. Percentage increase over the last public offer price is not relevant as there has never been any public offer by the Company.
The Securities of the Company got listed on NSE EMERGE SME platform through offer for sale by the Promoter and
Promoter Group.

9. Average percentage mcrease already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel i the last
financial year and its comparison with the percentage increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
pointout if there areany exceptional circumstances for inerease in the managerial remuneration:

Particulars Average% increase/decreasein salaries for fiscal 2015-16
All permanent Employees | 15.94%"

Executive Directors/Managerial Remuneration

Mr. Ajayprakash Kanoria _ 27.75%

Mrs. Alka Kanoria | Morethan 100%

10. Thekey parameters forany variable component of remuneration availed by the directors:

In addition to the basic/ fixed salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances as provided, the Company provides MD/ EDs such
remuneration by way of commission, based on the profitability of Company, pursuant to Section 197 of the Act to
commensurate with industry standards and Board level positions held in similar sized companies, taking into consideration
the individual responsibilities shouldered by them.

11.  Comparison of remuneration of each of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company:

Each KMP 1s granted salary based on his qualification, experience, nature of job, industry benchmark, earlier salary and many
other factors, comparison of one against the other is not feasible. Performance of the Company has been quite satisfactory this
year.

12.  The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the employees who are not Directors but receive
remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director during the year: Not Applicable

13, Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

The remuneration for Managing Director (“MD™)/ Whole-time Directors (“WTD™)/ KMP/ rest of the employees are as per the
remuneration policy of the Company.

* The Company got listed in fiscal 2015-16 on August 13, 2015, thus Market Capitalisation was not applicable in fiscal 2014-15. The figure given in fiscal 2014-15 is as per face
value of the Company.

§ Market Price as on March 31, 2016 is¥345/-.

* Caleulated w.rt. figures of fiscal 2004-15,

# 18 emplovees receive 0% increase in their salary for the purpose of average calculation same were not included in the total
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Particulars of Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo, as per Section 134(3) (m)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made therein and forming part of the Directors' Report for the yearended March 31, 2015,

+ CONSERVATIONOF ENERGY
> Stepstaken or impact on conservation of energy:

The Company has always been conscious about the conservation of energy.
» Stepstaken bythe Company for utilisingthealternatesources of energy:
Company is dependent on State Electricity Board for supply of Energy.

» Capital investment on ener gy conser vation equipment's: NIL

+ TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION

» Efforts madetowardstechnology absorption:

The company uses the latest machineries to improve the production cycle & productivity. During the year, company has
planned for expansion that would result in technology upgradation.

» Benefitsderived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution:

It is a continuous process and company is largely benefited by the technology absorption.
» Information regardingtechnology imported during last threeyear's: NTL
» Theexpenditureincurred on Research and Development: NIL

+ FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOING

PARTICULAR 2015-16 2014-15
Total Foreign Exchange Outgo 8.18 472
Total Foreign Exchange Earned 279 248



& - "
EMKAY TOOLS llnzl::;l Sﬁego

Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To.
The Members of,
M/s Emkay Taps and Cutting Tools Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation & presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Qur responsibility is toexpress an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Actand the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpoese of expressing an opinion whether the company has in place an
adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such control. An audit also
mcludes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements

give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016, and its profit for the period

ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure - A, a statement on 'the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order to the extent applicable,

Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, wereport that:

a.

We have sought and obtamed all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary forthe purposes of ouraudit

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Balance Sheetand the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Reportare in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on 31st March, 2016 taken on recorded by the board of
directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “ Annexure B”

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  Thecompany does nothave any pending litigation which would impact its financial position;

1.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

1. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

Date: 30/05/2016
Place: Nagpur

For and on Behalf of

VIJAY AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 138350W

= Vijay Agrawal
Partner
Membership No. 031863
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ANNEXURE — A -TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The annexure referred to in our independent auditor's reportto v.  The directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and

the members of Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited (“the the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant

Company™), on the Financial Statements for the period ended provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules

31stMarch 2016, we report that: framed thereunder, where applicable, have been

i In respect of Fixed Assets: complied with by the Company.

a) The Company is maintaining proper records vi. The company ha§ not defaulted in repayment of any dues
showing full particulars, including quantitative to a financial institution or bank or debenture holders,
details and situation of fixed assets; vil,  We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts and

b) As per the policy of the Company physical records maintained by the Company relating to the
verification of fixed assets are done, covering all products of the Company pursuant to ‘the rules made by
the fixed assets, over a period of three years. In our the Central Govemmen} for the maml;lenance of Cost
opinion, having regard to the size of the Company records _under sub section (1) of S_ectlon 148 of the
and the nature of its operations, the frequency of Compamelzs Actand we are of the opinion that prima facie
veiEia e rssaahlEs, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and

. . i maintained. We have, however, not made detailed

ii. Inrespectaninventories examination of the records with a view to determine
a) The inventories (excluding stocks with third whether they are accurate or complete

parties) were physically verified d.uring theyearby .. 1., espect of statutory dues:

the Management at reasonable intervals. In our . ] i

opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. a) The Company 18 gcners_,l?y regu]ar in depositing
) . with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory

b) The procedure of physical verification of dues including provident fund, employee's state
inventories followed by the management is insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service
reasonableand adequate in Irelatmln to thesize of the tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other
Company and the nature of its business. statutory dues applicable to it. There are no

¢) The Company is maintaining proper records of undisputed amounts payables in respect of the
inventory, There were no discrepancies noticed on aforesaid dues as on 31stMarch 2016 for a period
verification between the physical stocks as more than six months from the date of becoming
compared to the book records, payable.

i, The Company has not granted or taken any loans, secured b)  The Company has certain disputed statutory dues
or unsecured, to/from companies, firms or other parties pending to be deposited as on 31st March 2016 in
covered under the registered maintained under section respect of provident fund, employee's state
189 of the Companies Act. insurance, income tax_ sales tax, wealth tax, service

iv. The Company has complied with all the provisions in tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other
respect of loans, investments and guarantees, whether statutory dues applicable to it. The details of which
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, areas follows:

2013.

Sr. No. Particulars Year Amount (in %) Forum
1 Sales Tax 2000-2001 Rs. 1,44,790/- Appeals
2009-2010 Rs. 1,61,009/- Appeals
2011-2012 Rs.2,72,914/- Appeals
ix. Moneys raised by way of public issue/ follow-on offer  x.  The Managerial Remuneration paid / provided by the

(including debt instruments) and term loans were applied
by the Company for the purposes for which those are
raised during the period under reporting.

Company is in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
schedule V tothe Companies Act 2013.



&

EMKAY TOOLS

Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

x1.  During the period under reporting, No fraud by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers/
employees has been noticed or reported.

1v.  The Company 1s not a Nidhi Company and hence
provisions of Nidhi Companies of maintaining Net
Owned Fund in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability
and to maintain 10% liquid assets to meet out the
unencumbered liability are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, Para (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

v.  As per the information and explanations given to us the
Company has not made any preferential allotment /

Date: 30/05/2016
Place: Nagpur
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private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review:

vi.  As per the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in comphance
with Section 188 and 177 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements etc. as required by the accounting
standards and Companies Act. 2013.

vii. The Company during the period under reporting has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Hence Para xv of the Order
is notapplicable.

For and on Behalf of

VIJAY AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 138350W

= Vijay Agrawal
Partner
Membership No. 03186

ANNEXURE B - TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(" theAct")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Emkay Taps & Cutting Tools Limited ("the
Company") as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
mternal controls over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
"Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of 1ts assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extentapplicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
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Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
mternal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the Auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of Financial Reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's
Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting includes
those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records hat, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

Date: 30/05/2016
Place: Nagpur
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(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements n accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, he Company has, i all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016,
based on internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For and on Behalf of

VIJAY AGRAWAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 138350W

Vijay Agrawal

Partner
Membership No. 03186
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31* MARCH 2016
(Amount in T)
Figures as at the end of | Figures as at the end of
PARTICULARS Note. No. 31st March 2016 31st March 2015
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 4 17,785,500.00 17,785,500.00
(b) Reserves And Surplus 5 705,794,460.16 562,458,493.76
(2) Share Application Money Pending Allotment 2 s
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 6 247.904.63 1,487,576.08
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 7 19,324,434.00 22,060,502.00
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 8 22,428,648.58 15,200,813.70
{b) Trade Payables 9 18,356,284.57 23,579,810.15
(c) Other Current Liabilities 10 21,415,101.83 19,805,223.74
(d) Short-Term Provisions 11 1,946,328.00 6,445,693.00
Total 807,298,661.77 668,823,612.43
1. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 12 163,887,512.01 139,426,744.55
(ii) Intangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -
(b) Non-Current Investments 13 363,514,694.10 306,078,675.88
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)
(d) Long term loans and advances 14 2,774,473.00 1,132,404.00
(e) Other non-current assets 15 2,604,198.00 -
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments = 3
(b) Inventories 16 124.429,746.61 96,060,515.31
(¢) Trade Receivables 17 110,305,042.82 95,469,250.45
(d) Cash And Cash Equivalents 18 16,524,525.21 18,627,064.97
() Short-Term Loans And Advances 19 12,380,908.06 5.275,195.47
(f) Other Current Assets 20 10,877,561.96 6,753,761.80
Total 807,298,661.77 668,823,612.43
Cash Flow Statement Note 1
Significant Accounting Policies Note2 & 3
Notes forming Part of Balance Sheet Note 1 to 41

For Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Ltd.

= Ajayprakash Kanoria  wAlka Kanoria

Chairman & Managing  Whole-time

Director Director Officer
Date : 30/05/2016
Place : Nagpur

w Vishnu K. Sontakke =Shruti Sohane
Chief Financial Company
Secretary

As Per My Report of Even Date Attached
For M/s Vijay Agrawal & Company

FRN

138350W

= Vijay Agrawal
Partner

Membership No. 031863
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PROFIT AND A NT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2016
(Amount in T)
For the year ended 3 For the year ended 3"
PARTICULARS Note No. March 2016 March 2015
L Revenue From Operations 21 419,863,365.55 377,660,345.25
It | Oterncome 2 46,696.625.55 24,661,087.34
1II. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
et el Sy 23 (3,487,483.08) 12,673,386.42
Iv. Total Revenue 463,072,508.02 414,994,819.01
v Expenses
(a) Cost of Raw Material Consumed 24 65,240,630.27 58,093,859.88
(b) Cost of Stores Consumed 25 14,340,398.86 11.886,373.77
(c) Cost of Packing Material Consumed 26 2,615,625.78 2,141,176.57
(d) Manufacturing Expenses 27 105,799,662.55 95,441,931.74
(e) Windmill Expenses 28 3,989,422.00 2,576,254.00
(f) Shares Expenses 29 376,660.83 497,843.68
(@ Employee Benefit Expenses 30 28,783,680.80 27,094,088.49
(m) Administration Expenses 3 18,753,080.50 16,247,533.18
i) Selling & Distribution Expenses 2 7,942,424 87 8,977,940.42
) Other Expenses 33 772,920.90 681,594.00
(k) Finance Costs 34 1,193,934.74 874,000.34
()] Depreciation And Amortization Expenses 3 22,240,947.52 26,364,637.62
Y. Total Expenses 272,049 ,389.62 250,877.233.69
VL Profit Before Exceptional And Extraordinary Items And
Tax [Iv-Vv] 191,023,118.40 164,117,585.32
VIL Exceptional Items - -
VIIL Profit Before Extraordinary Items And Tax [VI-VII] 191,023,118.40 164,117,585.32
X Extraordinary [tems = i
X Profit Before Tax [VII - IX] 191,023,118.40 164,117,585.32
XL Tax Expenses :
@ | Tncme Tax 36 §3,295,220.00 60,616,092.00
(b) Deferred Tax (2.736,068.00) (4,872,645.00)
XIIL. Profit / (Loss) From The Period From Continuing
Operations [X-X1 140,463,966,40 108,374.138.32
X, Profit / (Loss) From Discontinuing Operations - -
XIv. Tax Expense of Discounting Operations - -
XV. Profit / (Loss) From Discontinuing Operations After Tax [XIII - XIV] - "
XVL | Profit/ (Loss) For The Period [XII + XV] 140,463,966.40 108,374,138.32
XVIIL Earning per equity share : 37
(1) Basic
T8.98 58.75
(2) Diluted
s 5875
For Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Ltd. As Per My Report of Even Date Attached
For M/s Vijay Agrawal & Company
= Ajayprakash Kanoria = Alka Kanoria == Vishnu K. Sontakke = Shruti Sohane FRN 138350W
Chairman & Managing  Whole-time Chiel Financial
Director Director Officer Secretary
. Vijay Agrawal
Partner
Date : 30/05/2016 5
Pl N Membership No. 031863
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Note 1 (Amount in )
For the year ended

PARTICULARS 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit before tax 191,023,118.40 164,117,585.32

Adjustment for:

Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 22,240,947.52 26,364,637.62

Interest Paid 1,193,934.74 874,000.34

Interest Received / Other Non Operative Receipt ( Dividend Received ) (46,696,625.55) (24,661,087.34)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 167,761,375.11 166,695,135.94

Movement in working capital

Decrease / (Increase) in inventories (28,369,231.30) (14,479,691.70)

Decrease / (Increase) in trade receivable (14,835,792.37) (20,977,723.14)

Decrease / (Increase) in short term loans & advances (7,105,712.59) (443.930.91)

Decrease [ (Increase) in other current assets (4,123,800.16) (1,623,053.67)

Increase [ (Decrease) in trade payable (5,223,525.58) 9,392,470.84

Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 1,609,878.09 6,195,199.27

Tncrease / (Decrease) in short term provisions 127,826.00 235,850.00
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION 109,841,017.20 144,994,256.63
Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds) (57,922,411.00) (66,817,880.00)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 51,918,606.20 78,176,376.63
CASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Fixed Asset Purchased (Net) (46,050,665.98) (10,101,702.33)

Interest Received / Other Non Operative Receipt (Including Subsidy Received) 49,568,625.55 26,826,087.34

Adjustment for:

Long Term Loan & Advances (1,642,069.00) (5,059.40)

Non Current Investments (57,436,018.22) (57,011,461.77)

Other Non Current Assets (3,255,247.00) -

Acquisition / Subscription / Investment in Subsidiaries / Associates = &

Advances to parties - -

Net Cash flow used in Investing Activities (58,815,374.65) (40,292,136.16)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Payment on Buy Back of Share Capital - (25,862,400.00)

Proceeds from Short term borrowings 7,227,834.88 (2,897,235.47)

Proceeds from Long term borrowings. (1,239,671.45) 1,013,311.08

Payment of Dividend and tax on it - -

Interest paid (1,193,934.74) (874,000.34)

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 4,794,228.69 (28,620,324.73)
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,102,539.76) 9,263,915.74
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 18,627,064.97 0,363,149.23
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 16,524,525.21 18,627,064.97

NOTES:-

rex ded by Comp Accounting Standard Rules, 2006,
2. Figures in Brackets represents outflow.

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 On Cash Flow Statements as

For Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Ltd.
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Chairman & Managing  Whole-time Chief Financial
Director Director Officer

Date : 30/05/2016
Place : Nagpur

‘=Shruti Sohane
Company
Secretary

As Per My Report of Even Date Attached
For M/s Vijay Agrawal & Company

FRN 138350W

= Vijay Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 031863




&

Annual Report

EMKAY TOOLS e

Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note

Particulars

2.1

32

33

3.4

3.5

3.6

379

The Company is presently engaged in the business of Manufacture of Taps & Cutting Tools and Production of Power
through Windmill. The registered office of the company 1s situated at Plot No. B-27 & B-27/1, MIDC Hingna Industrial
Estate, Nagpur- 440016, The Company is Public Limited Company Limited by shares.

The Company 1s a Public Company and 1s listed on National Stock Exchange (India) Ltd. SME EMERGE Platform.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
Basis of accountingand preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards as notified and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the
previous year.

Useof estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates
and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the
reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods inwhich the results are known / materialize.
Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation has been provided on the value of Fixed Assets acquired as per the rates and manner as prescribed in Schedule
1T to the Companies Act, 2013,

Tn respect of additions/extensions forming integral part of existing assets & adjustments to Fixed Assets on account of
exchange difference, if any, depreciation has been provided over residual life of the respective fixed assets.

Leasehold Land, ifany, has beenamortized over the period of lease.

Revenuerecognition

Income & expenses are recognised and accounted on accrual basis. Where the ability to assess the ultimate collection with
reasonable certainty 1s lacking at the time of raising any claim, revenue recognition is postponed to the extent of uncertainty
involved.

Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, ifany. The cost of fixed assets includes
interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended
useand other incidental expenses incurred up to that date.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary
items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The company has not issued any
dilutable Shares to any persons. The EPS has been calculated as per Accounting Standard 20 "Earning Per share" issued by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Taxes on income

Current tax 1s the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the vear as determined in accordance with the provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable
mcome and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. Deferred tax 1s measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting

date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed
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3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future
taxable income available to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only
to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can
be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date for their realisability.

Investment

Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and quoted/fair value, computed category wise. Long Term investments are
carried at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of Long Term Investments in made only if; such a decline is other than
temporary.
Inventory

The inventories, i.e. Raw Materials, Stores and spares, Finished Goods etc. have been value at lower of cost or net realisable
value. Cost of Inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing them to
their respective present location and condition. The cost of raw Material and Stores & Spares is determined at Weighted
Average Cost basis. By-products are valued at Net Realisable value. The cost of work in progress and finished stock is
determined on the absorption costing method. The value of Finished Goods includes Excise Duty wherever applicable,
Employee Benefits

The Company makes contribution towards Provident Fund and ESIC to a defined contribution retirement benefit plan for
qualifying employees. The provident plan is operated is operated partly by Regional Provident Fund Commissioners and
partly by an independent Trust, ESIC by Government agencies. Under the said schemes the company is required to
contribute a specific percentage of pay roll costs in respect of eligible employees to the retirement benefit schemes to the
fund benefits.

Short Term Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense 1n the vear in which the related service 1s rendered at the
undiscounted amount in the statement of Profitand Loss.

During the year, the company has recognised Rs. 10, 95,153/~ for Provident Fund contribution, Rs. 1, 99.618/- for ESIC.
The Contributions payable to these plans by the Company are at the rates specified in the rules of the Schemes.

Cash Flow Statements :

The Cash Flow Statement of the Company has been prepared as per Accounting Standard - 3: " Statement of Cash Flow" as
prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India using the Indirect Method,

Impairment of assets

An impairment loss 1s recognized wherever the carryving amount of fixed assets exceeds the recoverable amount i.e. the
higher of the assets' netselling price and value in use.

Segment Reporting

The segment reporting of the Company as prepared in the Notes to Accounts of the Company has been prepared in
accordance with the Accounting Standard 17 "Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. For the purpose of Reporting the Company has Three (3) segments as mentioned below which are considered as
primary segments based on Business undertaken by the Company.

Segment A - Manufacturing of Taps & Cutting Tools

Segment B : Production of Power through Windmill

Segment C : Share Trading and Other Sources of Revenues

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it 1s probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. The Accounting Standard - 29 issued has been duly followed while
preparing the Balance Sheet for the period ending on 30th September 2015,
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NOTE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2016

(Amount in T)
Figures as at the
PARTICULARS end of 31* March Egueoes, dwva 1 e
31* March 2015
2016
Note 4
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
20,00,000 Share of Rs. 10/- Each 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Issued and Subscribed
17,78,550 Shares of Rs. 10/- Each
Fully Paid Up 17,785,500.00 17,785,500.00
Paid Up
17,78,550 Shares of Rs. 10/- Each
Fully Paid Up 17,785,500.00 17,785,500.00
TOTAL : 17,785,500.00 17,785,500.00
4.1 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the year of the year
Year Ended 31st March 2016 Year Ended 31st March 2015
No. of Share In Rs. No. of Share In Rs.
;cmym of shares at the beginning of |, 278 550,00 17,785,500,00 846,120.00 8,461,200.00
Add : Allotted during the year
On Preferential Basis - - - -
On Rights Issue - - - -
On Bonus Tssue - - 1,067,130.00 10,671,300.00
Less : Buy Back during the year - - 134,700.00 1,347,000.00
I:;‘;’bmf AR e 1,778,550.00 17,785,500.00 1,778,550.00 17,785,500.00
4.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity Shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per
share held. In an event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders will be entitle to receive any of the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in the proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the shareholder.
4.3 The Company does not have any Holding/Ultimate Holding Company.
4.4 No convertible securities have been issued by the Company during the period under reporting.
4.5 No shares have been reserved for issue under options and contracts/ commitments for the sale of shares/disinvestments.
4.6 No calls are unpaid by any Director(s) of the Company during the year under reporting.
4.7 Details of Share holding more than 5% shares in the company.
Year Ended 31st March 2016 Year Ended 31st March 2015
No. of Share % Holding No. of Share % Holding
1. Ajayprakash Kanoria (HUF) 765960 43.07% 998000 56.11%
2. Alka Ajayprakash Kanoria 187365 10.53% 312275 17.56%
3. Nagpur Tools Pvt. Ltd. 256400 14.42% 306400 17.23%
4. Ajayprakash Kanoria 96375 5.42% 160625 9.03%
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Particulars

Figures as on the
end of 31" March
2016

Figures as on the
end of 31" March
2015

Note 5
RESERVE AND SURPLUS :

Share Premium Account
Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Less: Withdrawal During the Year

Sicom Capital Incentive Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Add : Addition during the year

D.C.V.L. Subsidy
Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Add : Addition during the year

J.D.LN Industrial Premotion Subsidy
Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Add : Addition during the year

Profit & Loss Account

Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Add : Profit During the year

Less : Bonus Shares Issued During the Year

Total
Note 6
LONG TERM BORROWINGS :
Secured Loans

Daimler Financial Services ([) Pvt. Ltd.
(Secured against Hypothecation of Car and
Personal Guarantee of the Directors for its
repayment of Rs, 1,11,993.00 monthly)

42,040,780.00

2.,975,000.00

970,900.00

6,375,030.00

2,872,000.00

510,096,783.76

140,463,966.40

107,139.63

42,040,780.00

2,975,000.00

970,900.00

9,247,030.00

650,560,750.16

705,794,460.16

66,556,180.00

24,515,400.00

2,975,000.00

970,900.00

4,210,030.00

2,165,000.00

107,139.63

412,393,945.44
108,374,138.32

10,671,300.00

1,360,311.08

42,040,780.00

2,975,000.00

970,900.00

6,375,030.00

510,096,783.76

562,458,493.76

1,360,311.08
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Unsecured Loans
From Banks

From Others

Total

Note 7

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Liabilities arising out of Fixed Assets

Balance as per Last Balance Sheet

Asset Created During the Year

Total
Note 8
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS :
Bank of Maharashtra

Cash Credit Account No. : 20108197609
(Secured Against Hypothecation of Stock)

Cash Credit Account No. : 20108198319

(Secured Against Hypothecation of FDR of
Rs.21,67,900/- in Bank of Maharashtra)

Daimler Financial Services (I) Pvt. Ltd.

(Current Maturity of Long Term Loan due
within 12 months)
Total

Note 9
TRADE PAVABLES :

Dueto:
Micro and Small Enterprises
Other Payables

Related Party

Total

.
.

140,765.00

22,060,502.00

2,736,068.00

140,765.00

127,265.00

247,904.63

21,165,267.13

1,263,381.45

19,324,434.00

26,933,147.00

4,872,645.00

127,265.00

1,487,576.08

19,324,434.00

15,186,743.57

3,169,541.00

22,428,648.58

13,578,917.88

478,202.56

1,143,693.26

22,060,502.00

22,060,502.00

22,428,648.58

18,356,284.57

12,097,891.15

11,481,919.00

15,200,813.70

15,200,813.70

18,356,284.57

23,579,810.15

23,579,810.15

Note: There are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises to whom company owes due during the period under reporting, which are due for more than 45
days as on 31st march 2016.The information required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development 2006, have been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified and information available with the management.
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Deposits & Advances Received 266,850.72 303,312.42
Liability For Expenses 13,431,446.09 13,534,636.30
Statutory Liabilities 5,249,702.27 3,500,172.27
Other Credit Balances 2.467,102.75 21,415,101.83 2.467,102.75 19,805,223.74
Total 21,415,101.83 19,805,223.74
Note 11
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS :
For Employee Benefits 1,131,179.00 1,062,594.00
For Others 815,149.00 1,946,328.00 5,383,099.00 6.445,693.00
Total 1,946,328.00 6,445,693.00
Note 13
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS :
a) In Mutual Funds 98,218,691.35 59,381,436.54
b) In Quoted Equity Shares 261,530,046.75 240,681,283.34
¢) In Unquoted Equity Shares 979,205.00 979,205.00
d) In Fixed Deposit Receipts 2,786,751.00 363,514,694.10 5,036,751.00 306,078,675.88
Total 363,514,694.10 306,078,675.88
Note: No diminution in value if any, has been ascertained in case of Mutual Funds/Quoted Equity Shares/Unquoted Equity Shares held by
the Company and have been recorded in the books at the Cost of Purchase by the Management.
Note - 14
LONG TERM LOANS AND
ADVANCES
(Advances recoverable in cash or in
kind or for value to be received
a) Capital Advances 13,900.00 13,900.00
(Unsecured and considered good)
b) Security Deposits 2,760,573.00 1,118,504.00
¢) Other Loans & Advances E 2,774,473.00 - 1,132,404.00
TOTAL : 2,774,473.00 1,132,404.00
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Note - 15
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(Miscellaneous Expenses to the extent
not written off)
a) Listing Expenses
TOTAL :

Note - 16

(Valued at Lower of Cost or Realisable
Value as Certified by the Management)

Raw Material
Consomable Stores
Work In Progress
Finished Goods

Scrap Material (At Estimated
Realisable Value)

TOTAL :

Note 17
TRADE RECEIVABLES :

Outstanding for more than 6 months
a) Secured & Considered Good
b) Unsecured & Considered Good

¢) Considered Doubtful

Others
a) Secured & Considered Good
b) Unsecured & Considered Good

¢) Considered Doubtful

TOTAL :

34,270,744.75
3.620,391.89
6,207,180.47
59,645,149.50

686,280.00

2,604,198.00

2,604,198.00

7,509,737.35

124,429,746.61

21,858,618.69
4,175,803.57
5,919,581.88
63,759,101.17

347,410.00

124,429,746.61

102,795,305.47

7,509,737.35

102,795,305.47

1,120,665.61

96,060,515.31

96,060,515.31

94,348,584.84

110,305,042.82

1,120,665.61

94,348,584.84

95,469,250.45
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Note 18
CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS:
Cash in Hand (As certified by the
Management) 97,274.92 86,875.92
Balances with Bank 16,427,250.29 16,524,525.21 18,540,189.05 18,627,064.97
TOTAL : 16,524,525.21 18,627,064.97
Note 19
SHORT TERM LOANS AND
ADVANCES :
Advances with the Suppliers 10,887,371.53 4,339,639.29
Loans & Advances to Staff 472,189.00 467,217.00
Other Advances 1,021,347.53 12,380,908.06 468,339.18 5,275,195.47
TOTAL : 12,380,908.06 5,275,19547
Note 20
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS :
Advances with Revenue Authorities 10,507,176.96 5,671,861.62
Other Debit Balances 370,385.00 10,877,561.96 1,081,900.18 6,753,761.80
TOTAL : 10,877,561.96 6,753,761.80
Sale of Taps & Tools 456,070,940.11 398,355,610.61
Less : Excise & Education Cess 45,807,663.00 39,623,273.00
: VAT Receipts 20,101,285.00 18,422,353.00
: CST Receipts 5,318,753.00 4,505,239,00
: Discount & Rate Difference 6,299,724.63 5,965,746.39
: Sales Return 1,593,033.93 376,950,480.55 2,258,626.01 327,580,373.21
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2. Export Sale
Salle of Taps & Tools 27,912,900.00 24.,849,064.04
3. D.E.P.B License Sale
License Sales 568,968.00 1,813,785.00
Less : VAT Receipts 27,094.00 541,874.00 86,371.00 1,727,414.00
4. Scrap Sale
Scrap Sale 1,088,896.31 11,059,288.99
Less : Excise, Education Cess,
VAT, CST & TCS 152,073.31 936,823.00 1,508,215.99 9,551,073.00
5. Scrap Sale (Miscellaneous) 74,025.00 64,649.00
Less : VAT & TCS 8,825.00 65,200.00 3,688.00 60,961.00
6. Power Generation Unit Sale
Power Generation Unit Sale 13,558,420.00 13,986,492.00
Less : Discount 102,332.00 13,456,088.00 111,832.00 13,874,660.00
7. Job Work Receipts - 16,800.00
TOTAL : 419,863,365.55 377,660,345.25
Note 22
OTHER INCOME :
Dividend Received 5,335,222.16 3,552,719.45
Duty Draw Back Receipts 19,834.00 18,427.00
Exchange Rate Fluctuation 1,248,187.79 1,101,902.14
F.D.R. Interest Received 769,040.01 550,105.08
Interest Received 75,912.00 78,736.06
Profit on Sale of Motor Car - 42,200.96
Sales Tax Refund -
Short Term Capital Gain 3,383,783.73 13,862,504.59
Less : Short Term Capital Loss 114,357.66 3,269,426.07 3,043,659.19 10,818,845.40
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Long Term Capital Gain 32,346,183.73 12,153,134.97
Less : Long Term Capital Loss 34,712,747.14 (2,366,563.41) 4,584,004.19 7,569,130.78
Short Term Gain on Mutual Fund 30,296.57 =
Less : Short Term Loss on Mutual
Fund 11,473.37 18,823.20 - -
Long Term Gain on Mutual Fund 38,326,743.73 953112.08
Less : Long Term Loss on Mutual
Fund - 38,326,743.73 24,091.61 929,020.47
46,696,625.55 24,661,087.34
Opening stock 63,759,101.17 51,157,956.24
Less : Closing stock 59,645,149.50 4,113,951.67 63,759,101.17 (12,601,144.93)
2. Work-In-Progress :
Opening stock 5,919,581.88 5,599,050.39
Less : Closing stock 6,207,180.47 (287,598.59) 5,919,581.88 (320,531.49)
3. Scrap Material :
Opening stock 347,410.00 595,700.00
Less : Closing stock 686,280.00 (338,870.00) 347,410.00 248,290.00
TOTAL : 3,487,483.08 (12,673,386.42)
Note 24
COST OF RAW MATERIAL
CONSUMED :
Opening Stock 21,858,618.69 21,072,222.66
Add : Purchase of Raw Material 97,652,756.33 58,880,255.91
Less : Closing Stock of Raw Material 54,270,744.75 65,240,630.27 21,858,618.69 58,093,859.88
TOTAL : 65,240,630.27 58,093,859.88
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Note 25

COST OF STORES CONSUMED :

Opening Stock 4,175,803.57 3,155,804.32

Add : Purchase of Consumable Stores 13,784,987.18 12,906,283.02

Less : Closing stock of Consumable

Stores 3,620,391.89 14,340,398.86 4,175,803.57 11,886,373.77
TOTAL : 14,340,398.86 11,886,373.77

Note 26

W

Purchases 2,615,625.78 2,141,176.57
TOTAL : 2,615,625.78 2,141,176.57

Note 27

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES :

Building Repairs 2,205,008.34 943,003.15

Electricity Charges 9,135,958.00 7,654,423.84

Freight & Octroi 598,470.00 593,075.39

Job Work Expenses 83,411,633.05 74,346,687.61

Repairs and Maintenance 10,198,406.16 11,651,848.75

Testing Expenses 48,375.00 29,640.00

Water Charges 201,812.00 223,253.00
TOTAL : 105,799,662.55 95,441,931.74

Electrical Inspection Charges 14,661.00 14,727.00

Insurance (Wind Mill) 131,904.00 124,896.00

Repairs & Maintenance 3,842,857.00 2,436,631.00
TOTAL : 3,989,422.00 2,576,254.00
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Note 29
SHARES EXPENSES :
Security Transaction Tax 215,765.50 299,774.58
Service Tax on Shares 76,417.67 75,563.63
Stamping Charges 21,421.69 29,971.86
Stock Holding Expenses 54,450.71 80,862.15
Transaction Charges 6,852.40 9,672.40
Share Expenses 1,381.91 1,522.29
SEBI Tax 370.95 476,77
TOTAL : 376,660.83 497,843.68
Note 30
Bonus 794,935.00 779,067.00
E.S.LC. 199,618.00 242,972.00
Exgratia 1,352,700.00 1,112,421.00
Gratuity 486,237.00 776,029.00
Incentive Alc, 3,334,555.00 2.955,744.00
Labour Welfare 600,914.80 539,377.49
Leave with Wages 278,278.00 283,651.00
Medical Expenses 29.856.00 20,804.00
Provident Fund 1,095,153.00 926,286.00
Salary and Wages 15,811,434.00 14,297,737.00
Salary To Director 4,800,000.00 5,160,000.00
TOTAL : 28,783,680.80 27,094,088.49
Note 31
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES :
Profession Tax 5,000.00 5,000.00
Bank Charges 920,098.50 597,365.22
Books and Periodicals 15,290.00 7,858.00
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Car Expenses 312,150.77 177,160.00
Computer Software Expenses 365,800.00 168,300.00
Conveyance Expenses 1,051,018.00 999,036.00
Director Travelling Expenses 1,478,076.08 1,438,628.33
Donation 5,351.00 2,000.00
Insurance 535,754.00 382,694.00
Interest on Service Tax & TDS 52,754.00 -
License Fees 74,000.00 42,000.00
Membership Fees and Subscription 168,057.00 112,318.00
Office Expenses 376,500.37 322,900.90
Postage & Telegram Expenses 107,840.00 79,164.00
Printing and Stationery 432,403.02 314,447.15
Rent, Rates and Taxes 258,160.00 199,659.00
Security Service Charges 290,069.00 185,900.00
Sundry Balances W/Off 252,321.27 242,429.99
Swachh Bharat Cess 77,188.39 -
Telephone Expenses 891,115.10 650,624.26
Traveling Expenses 1,413,878.00 1,763,218.00
Fixed Asset Written Off - 21,718.10
VAT/CST Expenses 5 9,082,824.50 264,232.23 7.976,653.18
Payment to Directors
- For Remuneration 9,551,156.00 8,205,880.00
- For Sitting Fees 45,000.00 9,596,156.00 - 8,205,880.00
Payment to Auditors
- For Audit 74,100.00 65,000.00
- For Taxation - -
- For Consultancy & Others - 74,100.00 - 65,000.00
TOTAL : 18,753,080.50 16,247,533.18




G —-—
EMKAY TOOLS “’;‘;‘;‘;"g"

Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

Note 32
ELLIN DISTRIB N

EXPENSES :

Advertisement 985,135.30 1.814,451.95

Carriage Outward 4,250,331.50 3,656,380.60

Commission on Sales 1,954,843.00 1,902,281.00

Entertainment Expenses 15,836.00 37,574.00

Hospitality Expenses 9,390.13 43,352.00

Sales Promotion 101,372.94 75,915.77

Sales Conference Expenses - 969,271.10

Sales Promotion & Consultancy

Charges 625,516.00 478,714.00
TOTAL : 7,942,424.87 8,977,940.42

Note 33

OTHER EXPENSES :

Cost Audit Fees - 40,000.00

Consultancy Fees 160,150.00 91,500.00

Legal and Professional Expenses 572,770.90 517,594.00

Vat Audit Fees 40,000.00 32,500.00
TOTAL : 772,920.90 681,594.00

Note 34

Bank Interest 978,712.00 516,475.00

Interest on Car Loan 200,222.74 250,067.34

Interest 15,000.00 107,458.00
TOTAL : 1,193,934.74 874,000.34
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Note 35
DEPRECIATION &
AMORTISATION EXPENSES :
Depreciation for the Year 22,007,826.14 26,364,637.62
Less:- Depreciation reverse 417,927.62 21,589,808.52
1/5th Listing Expenses written off 651,049.00
TOTAL : 22,240,947.52 26,364,637.62
Note 36
INCOME TAX EXPENSES :
Current Year Income Tax Provision 53,070,000.00 55,000,000.00
Add : Tax for Distributed Profit 5,114,820.00
: Short Provision of Income Tax  of
Earlier Year 225,220.00 501,272.00
Less : Excess provision of income Tax
Earlier Year . -
TOTAL : 53,295,220.00 60,616,092.00
Note 37
EARNING PER SHARE
(A) Profit for the Year 140,463,966.40 108,374,138.32
(B) Weighted Average Number of
Shares 1778550 1844608.36
Basic Earning Per Share 78.98 58.75
Diluted Earning per Share 78.98 58.75
For Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Lid. As Per My Report of Even Date Attached
For M/s Vijay Agrawal & Company
= Ajayprakash Kanoria  wAlka Kanoria wVishou K. Sontakke @ Shruti Sohane FRN 138350W
Chairman & Managing  Whole-time Chief Financial Company
Director Director Officer Secretary
= Vijay Agrawal
Partner
Place : Nagpur Membership No, 031863

Date : 30/05/2016



Annual Reporq
2015-16

&
EMKAY TOOLS

Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

D0'BEI'PLEROL 00'S0'SLO'PE 00'90Y'86T' 11 D0°STIFIL'BIT 00996 €91 0F1 00°0LE'6TL'PY 00'690°8T1°T 00'6L9'S91°6H1 Woud BN
= S ATEUIpIORIXH
00'SET'PLE'ROT 00'¥50'6LO'VE 00'90+*86T'T1 O0'SZI'PPL'ETT | 00°996'€9K'0P1 00'0LE'6TL'FE 00'690'8ZT'T 00'6L9'S91°SH1 SONIATION AIRUpIQ) WOI] 1J0Id
00°SPI'TLE'Y) (00'890°9EL'T) W[ pasmaga( -
00'Z60'919'09 00°0ET'S6T'ES XU, [, 0aLm) -
¥nf 10f uoisinodd
00°S8S°LIT'POT 00'7S0'SLO'YE 00'907'86T 11 Q0'STI'PPLBIT | OO'BTI'ET0161 00'0LE'6TL'PF 00'690°8TI'T 00'6L9'591°SHT X, 20J3q 1501]
00°000'7.8 i . i 00°SE6'E61°1 ; 00°SE6'661°T (auio0u1 JO 104) 1520900]
00'S85'166'791 00'FS0'SLO'YE 00'90+'86T° L1 QO'STI'BIOGIT | OO'ESO'LIT'T6! 00'0LE'6TL ' 00'690°821'L 00'719'65€'911 woug Buneiado
{awoou] RO JO 1BN)
sasuadxs Meiodios paeao(eun ($597]
103 pareao][e Jo 12u)
00'S85 166791 00'FS0'SLO'PE 00'90+86C" L1 00'STUSLGLL | O0ESO'LIT'T6L 00°0LE'6TL 'Y 00'690'8T1'L 00'719°65€ 911 1520910 240J§2q 1404
Jnsay [ruswiag
00ZEY' T2 T0F 00'SEE'LTO'DE 00099 PL8"ET O0'LEFGZYTSE | D0TT66'655'997 00°ETSOVT8Y 00'BR0'9SY'ET 00'08E'€98°V0F SANURAY [FIOIWTIG [N0L
00'ZEY' TZETOR 00°SEE'LTO'0E 00099 PL8'ET 00°LEP'GTY'TCE | D0TE6'65S'99Y 00°€ZS0FT'8F 00'880°9SH'ET 00°08€'€98" V0P SITWOISNT) [FLINNG 01 SRS
SanuAATY
oL S0 TR0 L 0L, SO nsoq sjoo,
STB[OINIEL
ST-TRIN-TE OT-TRIA-TE
ONITHOdTH INFWYAS
8E 910N



=

Annual Report
2015-16

&
EMKAY TOOLS

Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited

‘(apqeonddy asaym ‘sateqal Jo 1) nesse Aqidumur pue uawmdmba pue juepd “Auadoesd 01 suonippe sasudmoen amirpuadxa rendes Juawsag (L
“SJUSLINSU] [BIOURLLY APALISP PUE SINI[IGEI] X} Pauajap ‘Saxe) J0] uoisiaodd ‘sBu1moLioq [rIa)x3 spnjoxa pue sagiiqer] 3unesado asudumiod saniqqer| juawsag g

"I[QRISAGIAL ¥E) JUIOIUT PUE $1I858 ¥B) PALISJIp *SIIIWNNSUI [EIIUREL SATEALISP PN[IXD pue sjasse juamos-1au ‘saoueeq Jueq pue
yses Bumesedo  ‘sauojuRAut ‘siqriumu uswdmba pue 1werd ‘Auadord *sofqeatacar apnpour Auewud puw qusmSas yoes £q pafenew ANoep $198SE JWesaIder WA YOrD 10] PISO[ISIP SIIEEE (2101 JYL,
UOTEPI[OSTOD O PAEUTHIT2 U25] JAEY SUONOBSUET 3521 ], "P1EIsal 10U 81 SuLk) ut 28wego o 01 Jotd uoneuriopu
Jusmiag "umoo0 afuerd a1 porad ) Wl pAlISIal A S Yons o sefueyd puE SUONIPUOD J3YIEm Ul safueyD 109l o] asfeuem 2 Aq padueyd pUE pamaraal are suue) pre Supond JuswmSes-1an]
1BMO JO UOPRIDNAL) PUT S[00], J0 SutmorinuERy “ZiA ‘5uawIos g a1 a15y) Dul'] SSIUISNEY UO PASE( IOASMOH
‘Auedurod  og 10j swowdes pomderSoan ou am 2oyl wonedo] ffuws woy Sunendo s1 fuvedwo) oy sowg suawdos Aewud sp parpEued am Juawdag ssousng ‘Fupuodar s jo esodmd o a0, ¢

JSurioday juawFag,, - /] prepuelg Sununosay ay) o} aouepaeode ur pasedaud st -pyy sjooy, Sumpng % sdey, Leury s/ jo wodar jusmsas sy, g

9107 YoTeIAl 181¢ U0 Suxpua potad aq) 1of Awedmory ag) 10§ UNCXOY S50 3 JOL] Pue 19§ soue[eq oy GFnony Su1od 1015w 18 PAALLIE USaq IARY SINSAI S[EIOTRUL] 2A0QE AU, °|

1 530N

00'8E9'H9E9T 0060 T1) 00'LF0'OLL'IT D0'BP6'0¥TTT 00°6R0° 159 00 L65'8EES DO'TOE TISTEL ‘sdxguonEsTIOuNy P uoneadagy
(ATALD U1 JUDWBAOR Surpnjauy)
0U6IT' 19101 00’612 191°01 00'9LE'LISOF 009LE LIS S awak o Supmnp aampuadyg rmide)
FTISB'ET6'19 (9L/8L5'259'%) 00 P06 7L 00°1ES T0S'L9 00'861'9TY°F9 00°LEE'6S O0'E00°T00°T 00'86L'59E°ED SamIIgEr [,
i ) B i sanigery srodio)) paresofen
PTISH'ETE'TY (9LRLETEOE) 0006 7L 00 1ES T0S°L9 O0'861'9TH'F9 00°L6E'6S O0°E00°100°T DOB6L'CIEEY SINNIGET] [B02wEag
00 TSE'STTEIL 00 T#T0FE B D0TIT'BTY'TL 00'668'65L'6LT O0°E6S'00F 098 00 9EE'SHI'vEY OOBET'LEL'LY DO'REY'LOO'BSE SIassy 0L
i : B . spssy arwodiog) pawsoqreun
00 TSE'STTEIL 00" 14T 0P8 BE 00TIT'RTY'TL 00'668'65L'6LT DOE6S 00K 098 009SR'SHY"vEY O0'BET'LYL'LY DO'GEY'LO0'SSE e85y [Ruswdag
UOREULOJU IO
=10, 1910 T2 S0, mof, S0 IO sjoo, T,
SIIBA-IE SI-IB-IE




F =
@ Annual Report
EMKAY TOOLS .
Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Limited
Note 39
EMPLOYEE TS
Particulars As on March 31st, 2016 As on March 31st, 2015

Salary Allowances & Others 27,002,673 25,148,801

Defined contribution plan 1,294,771 1,169,258

Defined benefit plan/other long term benefits 486,237 776,029

Share based compensation - -

Total 28,783,681 27,094,088

Note 40

INCOME TAXE

The major components of the Income Tax Expenses are Follows :

Particulars As on March 31st, 2016 As on March 31st, 2015

Current Income Tax

in India 53,070,000 60,114,820

Overseas = =

Deferred Tax

Relating to origination and reversal of (2,736,068) (4,872,645)

temporary differences - -

Relating to changes in tax rates - -

Tax expense attributable to current year's

profit (A) :- 50,333,932 55,242,175

Adjustments in respect of income tax of previous year :

Current Income tax

in India 225,220 501,272

Overseas = =

Total (B) :- 225,220 501,272

Total (A+B) :- 50,559,152 55,743,447

The company during the Period has earned a profit of Rs. 19, 10, 23,118.40. A provision of Rs. 5, 30, 70,000.00 for Income Tax as
required by Income Tax Act, 1961 has been made in the Books of Account.

Note 41
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

In the opinion of the management, Current Assets, Loans and Advances are of the values stated, if realised in the ordinary course of

business.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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Related Party transactions represent transactions entered into by the Group with entities having significant influence over the Group ('significant
influence entities'), associates, joint ventures and other related parties.

The transactions and balances with the related pariies for the year ended March 31st, 2016 and March 31st, 2015, respectively

are described below :

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
A. Key Management Persons :

Mr. Ajayprakash Kanoria

Mrs. Alka Kanoria

Summary of Transactions with Above Parties :

B. Relatives of Key Management Persons :
Mrs. Snehalata Kanoria

C. Related Parties
Nagpur Tools Pvt. Ltd.

Adishree Engineering Pvt. Lid.

Particulars Year Ended March 31st, 2016 Year Ended March 31st, 2015

a. Transactions for the period
Snehalata Kanoria:
Interest 15,000.00 15,000.00
Nagpur Tools Pyt. Ltd.:
Job Work Expenses 41,517,458.00 41,815,810.00
Adishree Enginecering Pvt. Lid.:
Job Work Expenses 5,468,297.00 3,010,214.00

Closing Balance Year Ended March 31st, 2016 Year Ended March 31st, 2015
Due from
Adishree Engineering Pvt. Ltd. 503,636.00 657,733.00
Due to:-
Ajayprakash Kanoria 3,253,446.82 6,682,778.00
Alka Ajayprakash Kanoria 3,243,205.00 75,042.00
Snehalata Kanoria (Loan) 113,500.00 100,000.00
Nagpur Tools Pvt. Ltd. 3,169,541.00 11,481,919.00

Note: Outstanding balances at period end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guaraniees provided or received for
any related party receivables or payables. The Group has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related
parties, This assessment is taken each year through examining the financial position of the related party and market in which the related party

operates.
Remuneration to key management personnel were as follows :
Particulars Year Ended March 31st, 2016 Year Ended March 31st, 2015
1) Ajayprakash Kanoria
Salary 3,600,000.00 4,800,000.00
Remuneration 5,730,694.00 8,205,880.00
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2) Alka Kanoria
Salary 1,200,000.00 360,000.00
Remuneration 3,820,462.00 -
Total 14,351,156.00 13,365,880.00
Note 43
CONTINGENCIES
Particulars Year Ended March 31st, 2016 Year Ended March 31st, 2015
(i) Taxes, Duties and Other Demands
(under adjudication/appeal/dispute)
Sales Tax (2000-01) 144,790
Sales Tax (2009-10) 161,009 L
Sales Tax (2011-12) 272914
(ii) Claims under legal cases including arbitration matters * o
Total 578,713 %
The above mentioned contingent liabilities represent disputes with various government authorities in the respective jurisdiction where the
operations are based and it is not possible for the Group to predict the timing of final outcome.
Based on the Company's evaluation, it believes that it is not probable that the claim will materialise for below cases and therefore, no provision
has been recognised.
a) Sales and Service Tax :
The claims for Sales Tax as of March 31, 2016 comprised of cases relating to the appropriateness of declarations made by the Company under
relevant sales tax legislation which was primarily procedural in nature and the applicable sales tax on disposals of certain property and
equipment items. Pending final decisions, the Company has deposited amounts with statutory authorities for certain cases.

Note 44

PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES

The previous year figures have been regrouped, recasted and reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable with those of current
year figures.

As Per My Report of Even Date Attached
For M/s Vijay Agrawal & Company

For Emkay Taps And Cutting Tools Ltd.

= Ajayprakash Kanoria  wAlka Kanoria w Vishnu K. Sontakke  =Shruti Sohane FRN 138350W
Chairman & Managing  Whole-time Chief Financial Company
Director Director Officer Secretary
. Vijay Agrawal
Partner
Membership No. 031863

Date :30/05/2016
Place : Nagpur
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED
CIN: L29220MH1995PLC091091
Address of the registered office and contact details:
Plot No B-27 and B-27/1, MIDC HINGNA, INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, NAGPUR-440016, Tel Ph.: 07104-237584

DPID Client ID:

Registered FolioNo.: No. of Shares:

Name(s)and Address ofthe Shareholder /Proxy in full:

1 certify that I am a shareholder / proxy of the shareholder of the Company. I/'We hereby record my/our presence at the 21stAnnual
General Meeting of the Company being held on Saturday September 10, 2016 at 12:30 p.m. at B-27 7B-27/1 M.1.D.C. Hingna,
Industrial Estate, Nagpur-440016.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy

Note: Please fill in Attendance Slipand hand it overat the Entrance of the Hall.
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FORM NO. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN o L29220MH1995PLC091091
Name of the company
Registered office B-277B-27/1 M.1.D.C. Hingna,
Industrial Estate, Nagpur-440016.
Tel No.07104-237584

www. emkaytapsandtools.com

Name of the Member(s) :

EMKAY TAPSAND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

Registered Address

Emailid

FolioNo/ClientTd

DPI1d

1/'We, being the member (s) of
above named company, hereby appoint

shares of the

I. Name:
Address:
Email Id:

Signature: or failing him/her

2. Name:
Address:
Email Id:

Signature; or failing him/her

3 Name:
Address:
Email Id:

Signature: or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on

my/our behalf at the 21stAnnual General Meeting of the
Company being held on Saturday September 10, 2016 at 12:30
pm at The Registered Office of the Company and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

Ordinary Business:

1. Toconsider and adopt the Audited financial statements of
the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 which
includes the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016
Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement
including notes thereto together with the Reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors' thereon for the period
ended March31,2016.

2. To consider re-appointment of Mrs. Alka Ajayprakash
Kanoria (DIN: 00041346), who retires by rotation in
terms of Section 152(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and
being eligible offers herself for re-appointment;

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and rules made there under, as
amended from time to time, and in consideration of the
recommendation of the audit committee of the Board of

Nete: This form of proxy in order o be effective should be duly completed and deposited af the Regisfered Offfee of the Company: nol less than 48 hours before the conmencement

of the Meeting.



Signed this day of

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
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Directors, the appointment of M/s. Vijay Agarwal & Co,
Chartered Accountants, (FRN No. 138350W), who were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the company at the
19thAnnual General Meeting held on 30thSeptember,
2014, to hold office from conclusion of 19thAGM until
conclusion of 24thAGM be and is hereby ratified and
confirmed from the conclusion of 21stAGM till the
conclusion of 23rd AGM and that the Board of Directors
be and 1s herebv authorised to fix their remuneration for
the Financial Year 2016-17, as may be determined by the
audit committee in consultation with Auditors.”

Special Business:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modifications the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of

Annual Report
2015-16

Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule 1V and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act') and the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the
time being in force), Mr. P. Ramachandran (holding DIN:
07575222), who has submitted a declaration that he meets
the criteria for independence as provided m Section
149(6) of the Actand who 1s eligible for appointment and
in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in
writing from a Member proposing his candidature for the
office of Director, be and 1s hereby appointed as
Independent Director of the Company, for five
consecutive years with effect from September 3, 2016
and whose office shall not be hable to determination by
retirement of directors by rotation,

2016

Affix
Revenue
Stamp
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EMKAY TAPS AND CUTTING TOOLS LIMITED

B-27/B-27/1, M.1.D.C Hingna, Industrial Estate,Nagpur-440016



